

RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED  
130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD  
ADA OK 74820

[www.raccoontech.com](http://www.raccoontech.com)

## **PRESS RELEASE**

Release Date: 2022 December 13<sup>th</sup>

Attention:

After careful analysis of the 2001-2022 written threats and publications of NTT COMMUNICATIONS executive Director of IP Engineering – Network Development for the Global Network Division of NTT Communications – and sexual harassment consistent with bisexual and transgender threats of assault and abuse on concealment of a child;

RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED hereby finds that LOSTSERVER.NET and CANADASUCKS.NET publications operated by NTT GROUP creator Dorian Rysling Kim at ATLAS.LOSTSERVER.NET and in partnership with Jared Mauch (Senior IP Engineer) at TITAN.LOSTSERVER.NET and with Donald J. Beal at PATRIOT.LOSTSERVER.NET to be engaged in a scheme to extort SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. and families with cancer and autistic spectrum disorders through systematic and ongoing sustained sexual harassment.

Use of the 1950 North Stemmons Freeway and later 2323 Bryan Street Dallas Texas data centers to carry out this conduct, host and direct high volume ICMP (8 million) and forged source TCP (24,000/hour multi-year abuse) coordinated with FINANCIAL DEMANDS violating the TITLE IV-D AGENCY authority of the United States, to extort;

Obligate RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED to now hold NTT GROUP and its subsidiary COGENT COMMUNICATIONS, NTT-VERIO, and participating partners OVH HOSTING, HURRICANE ELECTRIC, DIGITAL REALTY TRUST INC., EQUINIX, DEUTSCHE TELEKOM, SOFTBANK GROUP CORP, TENCENT HOLDING CO LTD, PARADOX INTERACTIVE AB, EMBRACER GROUP AB, GAMES WORKSHOP GROUP, FATSHARK, and NVIDIA CORPORATION responsible for this misconduct in organized sexual harassment with State of Texas.

**JAMES A. ALLEN**  
**PRESIDENT**

# DECEMBER 13<sup>th</sup> 2022 FINAL REPORT

RE: SEXUAL HARASSMENT BY LOSTSERVER / NTT GROUP / IETF member

## INDEX:

<b>Lawful Cause for Application of Formal Permanent Sanction</b>	<b>3-10</b>
<b>FELONY ACTIVITY IS EVIDENT AND ONGOING IN DECEMBER 2022</b>	<b>5</b>
<b>INTENT TO EXTORT AS LAW – SEDITION and REBELLION</b>	<b>6</b>
<b>CRIMINAL DISCRIMINATION ON RACE</b>	<b>9</b>
<b>PRIVILEGES SECURED BY THE STATE</b>	<b>10</b>
<b>CONCLUSION</b>	<b>11-20</b>
<b>USE OF HOLDING COMPANIES</b>	<b>13-15</b>
<b>PROTECTED TECHNOLOGY TRANSFER SOUGHT BY STATE OF TEXAS</b>	<b>15</b>
<b>RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED LABOR POLICY</b>	<b>18</b>
<b>AGE AS A VULNERABLE ASPECT OF CHILD SEX TRAFFICKING</b>	<b>19</b>
<b>CRIMINAL EVASION IS EVIDENT</b>	<b>20</b>
<b>SUMMARY</b>	<b>21-34</b>
<b>FALSE WAR</b>	<b>26</b>
<b>FOR THESE REASONS</b>	<b>33-34</b>

# Lawful Cause for Application of Formal Permanent Sanction

The improper actions appear state-sponsored in character, representing NATION OF JAPAN, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA, KINGDOM OF ICELAND, KINGDOM OF SWEDEN, AUSTRIA, DENMARK, NORWAY, SINGAPORE, and are consistent with banned organization activity founded at University of Ann Arbor, Michigan known as the (New) "STUDENTS FOR A DEMOCRATIC SOCIETY" (SDS) – a parent of terrorist organization WEATHER UNDERGROUND.

Use of threats and harassment incorporating Bill Ayers activities and Saul Alinsky conduct described in "Rules for Radicals", which is a criminal activity in State of Oklahoma violating 21 Oklahoma Statutory Code Section 1266 and civil wrongdoing violating Title 78 Section 78(a)(5) rule; in concert with knowing felony degree of violation of 18 United States Code Section 241 and 249 civil rights and hate crime publications.

Use of LEGAL NAME of officers of a United States Corporation in the private INTERNET CORPORATION FOR ASSIGNMENT OF NAMES AND NUMBERS (ICANN) and INTERNET ASSOCIATION FOR NUMBER ASSIGNMENT (IANA.ORG), appear to be formal racketeering activity among ARIN, RIPE NCC, LACNIC, AFRINIC, and APNIC operators organized by Dorian Rysling Kim as part of his role in the INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE (IETF) and INTERNET ENGINEERING AND PLANNING GROUP (IEPG).

Pursuant RFC-1918, claims to allege that IANA.ORG and ICANN are "owners" of the TCP/IP stack and number designations exclusive of other networks not members of the prior groups on January 30 2022; in concert with physical attacks November 20 2022 and threats to extort persons over 65 years of age October 5 2022 and Oct 18 2022 illegal use of U.S. Mail in violation of Title 21 Oklahoma Statutory Code Section 21-1304 and repeated Title 21 Section 21-1533 public claims to intimidate witnesses and jurors in a case before the court.

RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED finds that the improper claim of "Internet Governance" to suggest a "monopoly" barred by Oklahoma Constitution Article II-32, so also prohibited in RFC-1918, to claim "INTERNET" as a term or trademark to overcome use and competition in clear violation of Title 78 Section 78-53(B) and obstruction by illegal trust activity to intimidate the court and STATE OF OKLAHOMA to act improperly in NATIVE AMERICAN TERRITORY and remove NATIVE AMERICAN RESIDENTS on the basis of ethnic traits from their family and for gender reassignment by white-nationalist State-separatist community employed by NTT GROUP and its subsidiaries and partners in DALLAS TEXAS and DENTON TEXAS;

There styling "olive" skin and "silver" hair and other traits of physical and character build as "feminine" in biological males and as masculine in native-American ethnic-characteristics of females high cheek bones and hands; to be racial and sexual defamation paired with implied and express "mental illness" allegations to overcome parent-child relationships protected by Oklahoma Constitution Article II-2 INHERENT RIGHTS, and in Title 76 Section 76-1, 76-3, 76-4, 76-6, and 76-8 human rights themed inherent rights.

And by further styling established common law Title 76 Section 76-9 rights as "psychotic" and such objection to admitted child stealing and concealment alleged to be a perpetual punitive and baseless retaliation for narcissistic grievances of the Texas and Oklahoma perpetrators as "delusions" and "schizophrenia" using medical website client information hosted by GEBHARDT BROADCASTING L.L.C. and later aided by KEIF-LP Enid Oklahoma employees – both of whom are NATIONAL PUBLIC RADIO (NPR) affiliates.

Through such NRP Affiliate networks then in State of Texas, State of Oklahoma, and State of California; and with assistance in Beauharnois Canada and by the OpenBSD and JunOS groups employing OpenBSD to carry such fraud with JUNIPER NETWORKS directly correlated with Dorian Rysling Kim and Jared Mauch and Donald J. Beal operations for NTT COMMUNICATIONS (NTT-VERIO) in the NTT global network; to harass Cisco Channel Reseller SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. and later RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED using the child as a collateral hostage during such fraud; whereby substantial resources were required to investigate, contest, and respond to SWATTING activity over 2001-2022 and in ICANN registration of 3 separate domain names to carry out this extortion by the LOSTSERVER and "LOOPBACKO.NETWORK" group using DEPREF.NET and hosted on COGENT COMMUNICATIONS server atlas.cogentco.com (suspected ATLAS.LOSTSERVER.NET derivative).

Such information confirmed by research into 10.x.x.x network assignment on atlas.cogentco.com of ATLANTIC.NET and SHARKTECH.NET, and trace to establish "ATLANTIC.NET Dallas, LLC" was physically located at Suite 700, 2323 Bryan St, Dallas Texas in the year 2022 during such January 28<sup>th</sup> 2022 illegal threat and March 3<sup>rd</sup> 2022 publication for commercial use of FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT video to extort; then employed in April, May, October, and November ongoing unsolicited blackmail and extortion letters to JAMES ALLEN, ARNOLD RAY ALLEN, NANCY ANN ALLEN and with impersonation and false legal documents published of CHARLCYE ANN KLEPPER (deceased March 2<sup>nd</sup> 2022, grandmother of the missing and exploited child).

This conduct in concert with IMPERSONATION of "SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C." upon TWITTER.COM, MYSPACE.COM, FACEBOOK.COM and threats to carry on such abuse in 2022 after 2007-2021 prior abuse;

In concert with purposeful use of the trademark "STRYX" in fraudulent conveyance to other companies via International channels to extort, violating the 1992-2022 in-legal-use of the literature and image and software product brand of CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION established in the mid-1990s via CHICKASAW.COM use at SMOKE SIGNALS COMPUTER CORPORATION for SHADOWDANCERS PRESS (now and since 1998 "SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. of City of Ada, Chickasaw Nation Reservation); is an attack on the residents of the NATIVE AMERICA TERRITORIES and an assault upon the ethnic character of mixed race persons in the region.

Use of registered trademark "BEYOND WAR" and effort to incorporate via such firms dilution of the mark established in 1998 through other products, following the "BEYOND HOPE" television special about ARNOLD RAY ALLEN and his fight to survive brain cancer; further makes this conduct reprehensible and criminal abuse of persons with cancer and themed "eugenic genocide activity" falsely predicated on the LEGAL ADOPTION of the child's father by ARNOLD ALLEN and C.A. KLEPPER in 1975.

Both Arnold Allen and C.A. Klepper suffered from brain cancer, and were over forty (40) years senior to the child that PONTOTOC COUNTY DISTRICT COURT, STATE OF OKLAHOMA placed in their care illegally and against the will of his biological parents on the basis of their age (chronologically 16 and 15 years of age, as mother and father of the child in 1975). The duty of care therefore wrongly installed, prompted James Allen to plan for serious medical costs and end-of-life support for his elderly parents in career and trade practices; which the NTT Communications and NTT GROUP fraud aided by other white supremacist and far-left radical socialist European settlers in NATIVE AMERICAN TERRITORY contested since the birth of the abducted child in May of the year 2001, seizing and concealing the child from DALLAS COUNTY during INTERSTATE TRAVEL for INTERSTATE COMMERCE paid over \$10,000 USD in security from the SOCIAL SECURITY RETIREMENT FUND of Arnold Ray Allen as a loan conditional delivery and settlement in PONTOTOC COUNTY, CHICKASAW NATION of such child on or about August 11<sup>th</sup> 2001. Interdiction and removal without legal writ using force and threat of harm to the child occurred on Interstate 75, in a kidnapping of the parent and child by Texas Residents.

It is evident on examination that misuse of the IETF and IEPG to propagate "homosexual and bisexual" themes and claims, including styling JAMES ALLEN as transgender in 2013-2022 ongoing fraud before the SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION of the United States in formal report filed 2019 February, so recorded as true in fraud to embezzle benefits from the United States prohibited by 18 U.S. Code Section 666;

Further, such report in violation of 23 O.S. Section 23-9.1 subsection D class III violation and claims of "FAILURE TO WORK" in "forced labor" demands not entitled a civil debt or assumed income permitted by FEDERAL REGISTER VOLUME 81 NUMBER 244 PAGE 93492-93569 effective REQUIRED STATE LAW mandate in-consideration of \$2.2 billion USD in annual grants from February 21<sup>st</sup> 2017 to present; refused compliance by STATE OF TEXAS and STATE OF OKLAHOMA; obligate civil complaint duly filed for "human trafficking" and "Debt Bondage" and "Forced Labor" prohibited and afforded civil remedy on 21 O.S. §21-748.2 civil remedy denied by case FR-2018-00004 over "sexual harassment" in claims by NTT Communications "LOSTSERVER" group. The "LOSTSERVER" group signed over 300 pages of documents to this effect, cited by MARY LANGUILLE-HOPPE in her report to the SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION employing the user name "myluv187", a reference to the State of California code "187" for "murder", as if a viable testimony of fact and violating the 21 O.S. §21-1533 obligation to adjudicate the matter in case trial already set that week in PONTOTOC COUNTY DISTRICT COURT, STATE OF TEXAS, using medical license to substitute for DUE PROCESS and "guessing" the facts without disclosure of doubt or objection – an automatic mistrial per KELLEY v KELLEY (2007) Oklahoma Supreme Court Rule on the Unconstitutionality of trial and CROSS-EXAMINATION requirement to fulfill minimum DUE PROCESS in any civil procedure.

## FELONY ACTIVITY IS EVIDENT AND ONGOING IN DECEMBER 2022

“Fast and Speedy Trial” and “UNIFORM INTERSTATE FAMILY SUPPORT ACT, Rev 2008, Section 314 Immunity” have been violated in case 01-17702-R (DALLAS COUNTY DISTRICT COURT, STATE OF TEXAS), case 15-06292393 venue transfer failure in 2015-2020 case (DENTON COUNTY DISTRICT COURT, STATE OF TEXAS), and wrongful prosecution to constitute barratry simple on prima facie in filing of case FR-2018-00004 under UIFSA November 2018 to interdict the prior 15-06292393 “venue transfer” case;

Rendering the cause 01-17702-R in TITLE IV-D AGENCY registry “inoperable” per 5 U.S. Code Section 704 and 705 rule; and fraud evident in admission of premeditated taking and concealment of a child from Dallas County (TX) where the child was part of a family unit and out of a home where they were resident for 11 months with the father, JAMES ALLEN, to concealment in Denton County (TX) while filing false affidavit of false residence in Dallas County (TX) to work **a fraud upon the court and United States Title IV-D AGENCY benefits.**

**In 2015, the petitioner who filed the suit as “abandonment” on such kidnapping and Interdiction in Interstate Commerce prior paid by SOCIAL SECURITY funds and AMERICAN EXPRESS CENTURION BANK account of SHADOWDNACERS L.L.C. of State of Oklahoma, admitted in affidavit their residency since the year 2001 in Denton County, contrary the 2001 civil suit and filing portraying the residence of the child to be then established in Dallas County, State of Texas, to defraud the court and United States.**

All attempts to modify the support on loss of income due to abuse of the ICANN and IANA.ORG partners in organized defamation of the CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION resident father were refused on “threat of false arrest on appearance to give testimony or receive the child as ORDERED POSSESSION”, and all information concerning the child and the location of the child denied to the Oklahoma Parent without subordination to the NTT Communications employee(s) holding the Child as collateral hostage.

The child was concealed in the home of Donald J. Beal from 2001-2006 according to letters issued to attorneys in 2011, and threats to 70 attorney firm employees then made in LEGAL ANSWER by the abducting NTT Communications contractor, aided by ALICIA MCMAHON/SCARBROUGH, BRIAN WOLFE, and their employees interference in court summons in 2002 including taking and concealment of a May 2002 summons by Sean Carmicheal, an employee of BRIAN WOLFE d/b/a Terrabox. TERRABOX and TEK SYSTEMS were cited by Donald J. Beal in threat letters in 2011, admitting the taking and concealment of the child; and prior such 2013 publications by GOOGLE LLC user “myluv187” endorsed by “LOSTSERVER” and “VAMPIREFREAKS.COM”.

RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED has since documented the letter to CITY OF ADA attorney to obtain video under alleged non-commercial use terms, published then to extort and retransmitted to investors and real estate owners in 2022 in a concerted scheme to blackmail and tamper with contracts of SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C., “RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED”, and “DEEP LAYER INC.” seeking “forfeiture” under prior “BLACK CODES” ruled unconstitutional by oral bench order of Supreme Court Justice Ruth Bader Ginsberg in pronouncement of *Timbs v Indiana* before the open court, 586 U.S. \_\_\_\_ case 17-1091 oral announcement. While eloquent, this bench order is not in the final ruling of case 17-1091 to share credit with other Justices in the unanimous 4<sup>th</sup> and 14<sup>th</sup> Amendment decision expressly to EXCESSIVE FINES and limitation of the State and Federal civil court to impose fines which are not “factual income” or incorporate taking of the property of the estate to pay duties on a burden of proof beneath criminal degree of proof; nor to incorporate a bondage or lien on the agent (natural person, human being) of such UNITED STATES estate named by any civil action for financial obligation or fee; and wholly disclaimed in February 21<sup>st</sup> 2017 effective date of FEDERAL REGISTER VOLUME 81 NUMBER 244 Page 93492 “Authority”; making TITLE IV-D AGENCY organizations and employees “UNITED STATES AGENCY” divisions subject 5 U.S. Code Section 101, 704, 705, and 706 rule.

JAMES ARNOLD ALLEN v UNITED STATES would be the final obligation of such suit, if ordinary UIFSA Section 6 “Fraud” were denied by PONTOTOC COUNTY DISTRICT COURT, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, in counter-suit obligated by TEXAS FAMILY CODE Section 157.008 and “final judgement” a form of optional and unmodifiable elected judgement granted to State of Texas, which it executed in July 2<sup>nd</sup> 2002 for a sum of \$500 USD total cost to the estate on non-payment per TEXAS FAMILY CODE Section 157.261.

45 CFR and 42 U.S. Code Section 666(a)(9) prohibit then any State of Texas body from changing that amount.

## INTENT TO EXTORT AS LAW – SEDITION and REBELLION

State of Texas, in its own interest and to support “Separation from the United States” and claims published by ICANN and IANA.ORG to overthrow the Federal Union and obligations made in the year 1870 on March 30<sup>th</sup>.

“The Act to Admit the State of Texas to Representation in the Congress of the United States”, conditioned upon a pledge of obligation to:

First. That the constitution of Texas shall never be so amended or changed as to deprive any citizen or class of citizens of the United States of the right to vote who are entitled to vote by the constitution herein recognized, except as punishment for such crimes as are now felonies at common law, whereof they shall have been duly convicted under laws equally applicable to all the inhabitants of said State: Provided, That any alteration of said constitution, prospective in its effects, may be made in regard to the time and place of residence of voters.

Second. That it shall never be lawful for the said State to deprive any citizen of the United States on account of his race, color, or previous condition of servitude, of the right to hold office under the constitution and laws of said State, or upon any such ground to require of him any other qualifications for office than such as are required of all other citizens.

Third. That the constitution of Texas shall never be so amended or changed as to deprive any citizen or class of citizens of the United States of the school rights and privileges secured by the constitution of said State.

Approved March 30, 1870.

### SOURCE:

Sanger, George P., ed. The Statutes at Large and Proclamations of the United States of America from December 1869 to March 1871, and Treaties and Postal Conventions Arranged in Chronological Order and Carefully Collated with the Originals at Washington, with References to the Matter of Each Act and the Subsequent Acts on the Same Subject, Vol. XVI, pp. 80-81. Boston: Little, Brown, and Company, 1871.

**VIOLATION IN SEDITON AND REBELLION AIDED BY ABUSIVE ACTS OF:  
NTT COMMUNICATIONS / NTT-VERIO / IANA / ICANN**

Persons affiliated and openly declaring bisexual and homosexual / lesbian / gay content in promotion of fraud as LOSTSERVER and as NTT-VERIO / NTT GROUP across multiple organizations and to defraud, employing then the CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORITY of State of Texas in violation of the Federal Union and its act of 1870, have:

1. In the first degree, sought to style JAMES ALLEN – a heterosexual Christian male – as homosexual or transgender from 2001-2022;

And, where failing in this test to imply “delusion”, “gender dysphoria”, or “non compos mentis” to impeach testimony of a child snatching and sustained repeated domestic violence without provocation against his person and with serious bodily injury to remove his proven child from the 11 month home and contract to travel and settle in his HOME STATE established since 1975 to 2022, on surrender of his Home State company and commercial rights and property and franchise in all things protected by the Constitution of the United States and Constitution of the State of Oklahoma and other laws of The Chickasaw Nation and his people in common law; resorted then to “STOLEN VALOR” claims and defamation of the COMMAND SERGEANT MAJOR of the Oklahoma National Guard and two brothers of that soldier and of the military membership rank of JAMES ALLEN himself to falsify such rank in 2022; whereby a “delusion” claim may be fraudulently sustained to suspend the 1<sup>st</sup>, 2<sup>nd</sup>, 4<sup>th</sup>, 5<sup>th</sup>, 6<sup>th</sup>, 10<sup>th</sup>, and 14<sup>th</sup> Amendment.

Resorting in such defense to “MARK BITARA et al v UNITED STATES” unlawful use by Greg Abbott of “Sovereign Immunity” in false defense, barred by 588 U.S. \_\_\_\_ Case 17-647 SCOTUS 5-4 ruling voiding such claims as a legal defense, to retain and conceal the child of JAME SALLEN in commercial extortion and blackmail activity without having ever faced his accuser or their attorney in court due physical arrest without legal cause to produce default, on threat of false arrest to suggest CROSS EXAMINATION done in 2015-2016 fraudulently, and to alter such ORDERED POSSESSION to indemnify the use of the Constitution of the State of Texas as a broad and false defense against Federal Law elected and paid in civil contract December 20 2016 made REQUIRED STATE LAW per 45 CFR §302.70 on February 21<sup>st</sup> 2017 prohibiting this abuse;

For which “BLACK CODES” similar to those of 1866 have been alleged against the MIXED-RACE person of JAMES ALLEN to conceal, abuse, and malign his child and himself in open genocide and complicity with genocide, a high crime defined in United States Treaty “THE CONVENTION ON THE PREVENTION AND PUNISHMENT OF THE CRIME OF GENOCIDE”;

Aided in such acts by NTT GROUP, a NATION OF JAPAN (23% owned by Government of Japan) company; and sustained in fraud to assist PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA, TENCENT HOLDING CO LTD, TENCENT TECHNOLOGIES, TENCENT GAMES, TENCENT MEDIA, and FATSHARK in acquisition and transfer of property and license to impersonate the registered trademarks of the 1998 established “STRYX” and “BEYOND WAR” properties and characters based on registered works of literature (3) by JAMES ALLEN and 1998 publications.

Whereby such acts indicate a gross incapacity to comprehend the offensive nature of “Jim Crow” era policies in State of Texas and State of Oklahoma by NATION OF JAPAN and PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA, and in aid by ICELAND, SWEDEN, DENMARK, AUSTRIA, GERMANY, and UNITED KINGDOM in companies participating in a licensing and commercialization of the “STRYX” tribal name and character established in 1998-2006 work with ASUS COMPUTER brands FX-74 (Socket F-1207) products of SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. of CITY OF ADA, CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION and [stryx@chickasaw.com](mailto:stryx@chickasaw.com) a well-established published business therein.

This is evident in the GAMES WORKSHOP misuse of the term from FANTASY FLIGHT GAMES of Minnesota by Christian Petersen in fraud, as “STRYXIS” and later “STYRIX” character created to defraud content described by JAMES ALLEN in his works of fiction and literature, and by malignant “anti semitic style” of language in the PARADOX INTERACTIVE AB publications also attributing content and characteristics of the Oklahoma literary fiction as works to damage and defame the “STRIX” brand in sound-alike European racial defamation shared with the “Nordic themed anti-American radical socialist content” found in GAMES WORKSHOP GROUP products and services from 1996-2022.

Such activity an attack on the right of “suffrage” of the “STRYX” creator, their family, and REGISTERED TRADEMARK a legal name in identification for publications and works and public appearance; which is in its character a tribal and regional ethnic identity produced by incorporation of “lost boys” (stolen Native American babies, sold to white families and sent to cultural schools to break their bond with their ethnic heritage) and that of the American Military Service of the family in which that child was placed wrongly, then establishing three separate well organized commercial entities targeted by the NTT COMMUNICATIONS / NTT-VERIO / COGENT COMMUNICATIONS group in child taking for perpetual child concealment and defamation by abuse of mass communication afforded via IETF/IEPG activity, ICANN and IANA.ORG abuse of services worldwide.

The intent of which appears to dissolve the “Suffrage” (participation and right to work, Article XXIII-1A right of Oklahoma Constitution) in elimination of a competitor to the themed “monopoly” wrongly asserted and assumed a union right over the “INTERNET” services of North America and other countries by NTT GROUP.

RFC-1918 prohibits such “monopoly” expressly, citing private networks and the right to use and align IP Address space as elected by private property owners; and wholly rejects such a “Centralized International Organization” as having authority what-so-ever over the component attached autonomous systems of the INTERNET or other similar legally-separate body, such as the SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. “SEVEN ALPHA” registered trademark in communications services and private Certificate Authority strong-identification protocols, methods, and trade secret rights established in an alternate “Top Level Domain” (TLD) system foreign to the prior “gTLD” system supported in “private commercial use” by the IANA.ORG and IETF members partnered with NTT Communications / NTT-VERIO / NTT GROUP / TENCENT and other affiliated data centers.

This fraud is evident in the recent 2018-2022 attempted failed merger of NVIDIA CORPORATION and ARM HOLDING CO LTD (of China, 51% of equity in ARM HOLDINGS); which was blocked by FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION complaint of JAMES ALLEN and final decision to reject such merger by the UNITED KINGDOM; prior election to sell “exclusively” such proprietary RTX implementation of ray-tracing technology described by the SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. product “M2OS” and “Beyond War” in 1998 and 2000 and 2003 documents; for which substantial work in ray-tracing development for real-time preview was done with NEWTEK LLC of Texas; LUXOLOGY LLC of California, SLICEHOST.COM of Kansas, RACKSPACE.COM of Texas, NEXT LIMIT INC. of Spain, and PIXOLOGIC LLC in conjunction with software development and testing at SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. in formal contract related to technology later well known in MAXWELL RENDERER and NEWTEK LIGHTWAVE3D products for television and film development.

Whereby NVIDIA CORPORATION, on failure to win approval of the merger in February 2022, did abuse and intimidate EVGA CORPORATION to abandon its prior PARTNERSHIP and supply chain position with SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. for RTX series 4000 technology, in concert with threats in April and May 2022 staged as early as January 28<sup>th</sup> 2022 and March 3<sup>rd</sup> 2022 by NTT Communications / NTT-VERIO / NTT GROUP employees in Dallas, Texas and their associates in Pontotoc County, Chickasaw Nation Reservation; terminating access to products for the MILITECH SYSTEMS computer line of SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. and cutting off all other vendors (D&H Distributing, Ingram Micro, Tech Data) over 2017-2019 harassment and illegal lien activity as part of TITLE IV-D AGENCY abuse violating FEDERAL REGISTER VOLUME 81 NUMBER 244 page 93492-93569 obligations set forth in 45 CFR §302.0 and §303.0 in fraud;

Preceding September 2022 announcement of “exclusive resale only to data centers” associated with the prior NTT-VERIO / NTT Communications / NTT GROUP and partner AMAZON AWS, GOOGLE CLOUD, ALIBABA, MICROSOFT, and partner centers for such promised hardware previously described as entitled general market equal offers; in illegal trust activity. This activity punctuated by claim that such product would be available to companies such as SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C., but only by leasing this vital component of the “BEYOND WAR” platform and “M2OS” product platform from NVIDIA CORPORATION partners; voiding previous cooperative activity ongoing since the 2006 testing of SLI products in the GTX 8800 series for Socket F-1207 “FX-74” workstations and GAMES WORKSHOP GROUP product “SPACE MARINE” then the feature of such work done by SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. in public and recognition of the name (STRYX) used by JAMES ALLEN for that work; an independent and academic peer review exclusive of contractual obligation to any of those companies limiting SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. or JAMES ALLEN in their XXIII-1A RIGHT TO WORK.



Use and incorporation of the name, as a literary or creative character after such public and global use, and prior 1996-1999 public #1 rated website on YAHOO.COM written by JAMES ALLEN in the subject matter; is clear and commercial infringement upon the LEGAL NAME rights of such character; fraud – and consistent with prior European “colonialism” to exploit similar names like “Geronimo” in United Kingdom and ongoing BRITISH BROADCASTING CORPORATION (BBC) use in popular series (Doctor Who) and military slang; and other depictions of “SPACE MARINES” in the 1987 “Rogue Trader” publication by GAMES WORKSHOP LIMITED as being “Native American” and the Emperor of Mankind being a “Shaman” in that “Warhammer 40,000” franchise; cultural appropriation wrongly enjoined with Nordic racism, warbands and raiding parties styled on military organized Viking sexual assault activity against Saxon civilians and counties as a lifestyle; and sustaining such ethical and cultural values in GAMES WORKSHOP GROUP and PARADOX INTERACTIVE AB products; a theme not present in the prior GARY GYGAX license of “DUNGEONS AND DRAGONS” which GAMES WORKSHOP creators were prior competition the regional reseller of preceding their election to “clone” the work of TSR Inc. and “borrow” from “Eldar” (trademark work of J.R.R. Tolkien literary character) to create a knock-off property for sale via the established channels as “WARHAMMER FANTASY ROLEPLAYING GAME” and “WARHAMMER FANTASY” franchise and tabletop miniature (toy) wargame products.

GAMES WORKSHOP has since altered the spelling, but not the perceived sound of such character “ELDAR” to “AELDARI”, in a similar fashion to the “STRYX” to “STRYXIS” dilution – showing no intent to comply with THE BERNE CONVENTION; and moved their publications to the EUROPEAN UNION protected IRELAND entity CUBILCE 7 ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED company; to continue this fraudulent use of the works belonging to SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. in direct correlation to threats by NTT COMMUNICATIONS / NTT-VERIO / NTT GROUP in October and November of 2022; dumping such product at 95% off retail price into the U.S. market to flood the market with the fraudulent and defamatory claims coinciding with “STOLEN VALOR” threats and extortion letters to the ALLEN FAMILY and public clients of SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C.; and in threats of false arrest by Texas Attorney General Ken Paxton to enforce this fraud documented December 2022.

### **CRIMINAL DISCRIMINATION ON RACE**

2. ‘That it shall never be lawful for the said State to deprive any citizen of the United States on account of his race, color, or previous condition of servitude, of the right to hold office under the constitution and laws of said State’

State of Texas has – by this manner, in context of “race” and “color” (olive, half Caucasian half Chickasaw) sought to deprive JAMES ALLEN of the right to hold public office through **derivative entrapment** with employees of the TITLE IV-D AGENCY of STATE OF TEXAS and STATE OF OKLAHOMA, and public fraud by NTT COMMUNICATIONS “LOSTSERVER” labor union – an unregistered and illicit agreement between IETF member and PCH.NET Director with Senior IP Engineer of NTT COMMUNICATIONS and 2323 Bryan Street Dallas Texas employees involved in the child taking and concealment falsified as an “abandonment” to obtain Federal benefits, and to oppress and disable the public office and rights of the prior-established Oklahoma Company and “NORTEL NETWORKS SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER – WIRELESS ENGINEERING TOOLS DIVISION”, in such act coinciding with his report of fraud by TEK SYSTEMS at the RICHARDSON, TEXAS facility of NORTEL; preceding the \$250 billion USD data breach at that company benefitting NTT Communications and NTT-VERIO.

In the 2011 Letters by Donald J. Beal, it is cited that TEK SYSTEMS officer is a member of this fraud.

In the 2003 Letters by Donald J. Beal, it is cited that TEK SYSTEMS is the alleged employer of JAMES ALLEN warranting this child taking.

JAMES ALLEN has never been an employee of TEK SYSTEMS, and such claims are fraud to conceal the PROCEED TECHNICAL RESOURCES contract and good report of ANDREW MILLER from NORTEL; which the NTT GROUP “LOSTSERVER” employees falsified and created in 2002-2004 a GOOGLE LLC meta data site using the legal name of the CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION resident to incorporate “NORTEL” and “MILITECH SYSTEMS” as search words to purposefully, criminally, and maliciously damage and suppress his testimony of a data breach during the 2001-2011 bankruptcy of NORTEL NETWORKS and loss of over \$200 billion USD.

This fraud was documented in 2020 by former Nortel Security Advisor “Brian Shields” in the Canadian Press; disclosing the discovery in 2004 on tip of email services, made prior by JAMES ALLEN in 2001 and repeated in relay to Brian Shields later, of a breach at the company immediately after the taking of the ALLEN child.

State of Texas has, in retaliation, refused 45 CFR §302.56(f) complaints; admitted in 2017 that it has “insufficient information” to impose on JAMES ALLEN any claim of debt per Federal Register Volume 81 Number 244 Page 93492-93569, a duty of proof upon the TITLE IV-D AGENCY solely and exclusive of any burned of proof required of the payee in a 45 CFR §302.56(f) complaint of “unfair” or “unjust” abuse or excessive fines during loss of employment or loss of income arising from such IANA.ORG and ICANN interference in previous employment and RIGHT TO WORK (XXIII-1A) constitutional protection; and upon complete lack of DUE PROCESS and in absence of CROSS EXAMINATION obligated by KELLEY v KELLEY (2007) then sustained in automatic mistrial and embezzlement of benefits of the United States.

State of Oklahoma has likewise refused on 2017 qualification and payment of fees, the lawful right to obtain employment and hold public office upon the State of Texas false claim of “abandonment” sustained in a child snatching and violation of ORDERED POSSESSION to carry out a false adoption of the ALLEN child; including the change of name of the child and refusal to give over medical and location information from 2001-2022; predicated on a demand to pay the illicit sum sought prior to access to public office by the OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE OF THE STATE OF OKALHOAM; on referral of fraudulent books by the TITLE IV-D AGENCY of the State of Texas, Ken Paxton.

At the same time, the motor vehicle of the applicant was stolen and refused return, threatened with taking for concealment out of state, and ADA CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT refused to recover or respond to the attempt to take and conceal the titled property on discovery; resulting in over \$100,000 USD in insurance claims for KYLE MATTHEW HIBBS, the Citizen who located and interceded in the theft of the 2015 Ford Mustang in 2017 to recover the vehicle peacefully to JAMES ALLEN.

The vehicle, valued at \$23,000 USD or more, is the kind of taking and interdiction in travel and travel rights, under false debt bondage and threat of “forced labor” to satisfy a demand subordinate to NTT Communications / NTT-VERIO / NTT GROUP / “LOSTSERVER” labor organization, which XXIII-1A rule is intended to stop; and a violation of the prior Section 2 pledge for conditional return to the Federal Union by the State of Texas in 1870.

### PRIVILEGES SECURED BY THE STATE

3. “... and privileges secured by the constitution of said State”

“Third. That the constitution of Texas shall never be so amended or changed as to deprive any citizen or class of citizens of the United States of the school rights and privileges secured by the constitution of said State.”

The alleged amendment or abuse of the State of Texas in fraudulent TITLE IV-D AGENCY as if a **specific franchise** of the STATE OF TEXAS separate from **UNITED STATES AGENCY (5 U.S. Code §101)** and to void the separation of authority in joint appointment of such agency with the State Justice Department Attorney General of the State of Texas, now occupied as an office by Ken Paxton; so denying all JUDICIAL REVIEW obligated by the District Courts of the State of Texas to carry out policies contrary intent of State of Texas superior to those rules imposed by February 21<sup>st</sup> 2017 and 45 CFR §302.0 and §303.0 duty of the (\$700,000,000 annual) grant paid to this contract by United States; whereby the “immunity” right delegated to enter into such court is in custom ignored or deemed concluded on close of the session of court prior return to safety of another state by members of the State of Texas Justice Department in account by attorneys of the Texas Bar Association and threats to abandon CITATION FOR CONTEMPT in case 15-06292393 on jail of the Oklahoma parent for appearance to give testimony or receive or return a child from ORDERED POSSESISON for intentional and sustained plan to make false arrest; further violates TEXAS FAMILY CODE §157.375 in 2001-2022, and threatens interdiction into the CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION at January 2023 hearing to seize, abuse, and incarcerate such witnesses should they make appearance to enforce their rights before Judge Kessinger of PONTOTOC COUNTY DISTRICT COURT, STATE OF OKLAHOMA – in publications of the “LOSTSERVER” and “LOOPBACK0.NETWORK” / “DEPREF” / “GOOGLE” user named in the prior NTT GROUP labor complaint.

Claim that amendment or articles afford this “State superior right” appear to be sedition and rebellion.

# CONCLUSION

NTT GROUP, PARADOX INTERACTIVE AB, EMBRACER GROUP AB, GAMES WORKSHOP GROUP, TENCENT HOLDING CO LTD, SOFTBANK GROUP CORP, NVIDIA CORPORATION, SOFTBANK ROBOTICS, and their respective subsidiaries COGENT COMMUNICATIONS and partners EQUINIX and DIGITAL REALTY TRUST INC. with employees of FAIRWAY INDEPENDENT MORTGAGE COMPANY of Texas;

On behalf of NATION OF JAPAN, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA, ICELAND, SWEDEN, AUSTRIA, GERMANY, DENMARK, NORWAY, UNITED KINGDOM, STATE OF TEXAS, STATE OF MICHIGAN, STATE OF NEW YORK, STATE OF FLORIDA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, and NTT DATA CENTERS located in those areas and other points of presence since identified in PANAMA (Trump Tower), AUSTRALIA (Sydney), ISRAEL (The Omega Building), CANADA (Beauharnois, OVH Data Center) have engaged in a pattern of attacks upon RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED and SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. and named DEEP LAYER INC. and MILITECH SYSTEMS / MILITECH.ORG as the object of a "forfeiture scheme predicated on 1866 BLACK CODES of State of Texas" themed upon "**sexual harassment and gender identity claims of a foreign and criminal degree**" operating over 2001-2022 concealment and extradition of a newborn child of the ALLEN family concealed from ORDERED POSSESSION to carry commercial extortion, extinguish the bloodline and property by forfeiture of estate themed a **corruption of blood** act in knowing clear and documented fraud, and to operate in illegal trust under unregistered and Interstate Labor Union by name "LOSTSERVER.NET" among "PACKET CLEARING HOUSE" and "NTT COMMUNICATIONS / NTT-VERIO", and with persons of exceptionally low education level (high school only, in appointment of Senior IP Engineer Jared Mauch and System Administrator Donald J. Beal) to impersonate the commercial work of the people and residents of the CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION;

Doing so on the basis of "gender" and to "misgender" in false criminal plan of "Full Proof" (two witnesses) to overcome the PUBLIC OFFICE of the commission of a license in INTERSTATE COMMERCE granted in 1998 to JAMES ALLEN by STATE OF OKLAHOMA, upon false allegation to style "heterosexual male Christian and regional beliefs and values, convictions, and rights" as "**mental illness**" in a clear plan of commercial fraud and to extinguish the bond between the generations of such family and compel suicide or other harm be done for which the economic deprivation of XXIII-1A Right to Work is a crime evident in in prima facie entitled Title 22 Section 22-31 "self-defense"; publication to contest fraud a Constitutional Right of the Oklahoma jurisdiction extended in UIFSA Rev 2008 Section 6 rule per case FR-2018-00004, and Oklahoma Constitution Article II-3 and II-22 communication rights maliciously falsified as criminal acts to conceal human trafficking activity.

Pursuant to Oklahoma Constitution, Article II-6, remedy is owing and due without regard to obstruction, delay, or denial on false grounds or other interest of the State or United States; in perpetuity – and with respect to the 1906 "Enabling Act of the State of Oklahoma" and "Declaration of Independence of the united States of America" there incorporated in State of Oklahoma a duty against export of a child in this manner and use; legal grounds to dissolve the State of Oklahoma fully; for which the enjoined ratification by the Congress of the United States of America in 1907 of the Constitution of the State of Oklahoma obligate the following § I-1:

## **SECTION I-1**

### **Supreme law of land.**

The State of Oklahoma is an inseparable part of the Federal Union, and the Constitution of the United States is the supreme law of the land.

The phrase "The State of Oklahoma is an inseparable part of the Federal Union" enjoins the dissolution by default of "The State of Oklahoma" for breach – to trigger as inseparable legal operation of law the dissolution of "The Federal Union", an organization of the many states made in 1861 March 4<sup>th</sup>.

**THE FEDERAL UNION** is the legal body formed to raise an army by the District of Columbia against the Confederate American States (CAS), a portion of the "united States of America" so named in the Declaration of Independence and endorsed by the ALLEN family member John Knox Witherspoon.

Technically, the Federal Union was styled as illegal, and a new and foreign government by the Confederate States of America (CAS), citing the limitations on the armed forces of the District of Columbia and context of formation of a large national Army to overcome the combined forces of the break-away States, led by Virginia and the Republic of Texas. These claims were quashed by the unconditional surrender terms offered by General Lee to General Grant as the terms of conclusion of the war; forming from that point the present country “United States of America” (USA), and later “United States” (US); a legal entity styled a “nation”.

This is important, because a “nation” is a legal entity – separate from the distinct legal entity made as a “government” of a nation to act as its agent, executing documents and legal decisions for that “nation” as a representative agency.

A nation may, therefore, continue to exist at law, while the “government” of that nation is dissolved and reformed as is prudent, necessary, or resultant from struggle or controversy – and the peaceful transition of government from one entity to another or in continuity of one “administration” to another “administration”, is not a sacred or obligatory rule overcoming all other legal rights at law.

Resistance against unlawful government transfer is therefore a protected right; albeit one defined poorly and in terms that are usually prone to abuse and evasion to thwart the intent and transparency of a fair process.

It is for this reason that formal organizations duly organized (RORN, 12<sup>th</sup> Ed) should not have “back channels”, hidden organizational units spanning public entities and authority, or representation of commercial entities in the legal guise of “not for profit” and “international neutral regulatory bodies” like the “INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE” or “INTERNET ENGINEERING AND PLANNING GROUP” have incorporated in NTT GROUP membership spanning 1950 N STEMMONS FREEWAY (Dallas, TX), 2323 BRYAN STREET (Dallas, TX), NTT COMMUNICATIONS senior IP engineer in Ann Arbor (MI), and PACKET CLEARING HOUSE Director in State of California acting there as a “not for profit” and simultaneously as an “NTT AFFILIATE” organization while enjoying tax shelter status to do so as a not-for-profit and neutral entity across State Borders; and in simultaneous membership in International Law organizations affecting other companies such as the IANI.ORG entities via the INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE;

Nor should such agents be covertly organized at ATLAS.LOSTSERVER.NET (atlas.cogentco.com), TITAN.LOSTSERVER.NET (NTT Network - Ann Arbor, Michigan), and PATRIOT.LOSTSERVER.NET (Dallas TX); as “LOSTSERVER.NET”;

Nor such entity engaging in the publication of false claims to conceal the child of a NORTEL NETWORKS contractor during data breach to disable that firm for benefit of NTT COMMUNICATIONS / NTT-VERIO / NTT GROUP; using the meta data search terms “NORTEL” in the website to attract those customers to damage this report of a \$250 billion fraud and transfer of contracts from NORTEL to other companies in PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA triggering the 2002-2004 TELECOM RECESSION and preceding the September 11<sup>th</sup> 2001 terror attacks on the United States – then sustained from 2001-2022 to style such information as “conspiracy theory” claims to conceal the role NATION OF JAPAN and PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA played in such acts; attacks on conservative persons, and abuse of former COLLINS-RADIO “Crypto Top Secret” ballistic missile trajectory analysis preparers for the UNITED STATES AIR FORCE as is the character of ARNOLD ALLEN, grandfather to the child abducted and concealed in this fraud.

It would appear, on face, and by ongoing (December 2022) acts in concert with pattern of prior (2001 August to 2022) activity, that LOSTSERVER/DEPREF/NTT labor members are purposefully attempting to trigger a breach of The Enabling Act of 1906 by kidnapping of children of Senior Software Engineer NORTEL WIRELESS ENGINEERING TOOLS DIVISION employees (PROCEED contractor) in concert with TEK SYSTEMS and other beneficiaries (BRIAN WOLFE d/b/a TERRABOX) documented in letters (2011) and use of NTT services to extort, which trigger a Constitutional Crisis similar to McGirt v State of Oklahoma; and suggest a right of Texas Secession from the Federal Union or dissolution by operation of law of such government entity (Union). Aided in this activity by NATION OF JAPAN, PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA, AUSTRIA, ICELAND, SWEDEN, and assets in GERMANY and misdirection to REPUBLIC OF GERMANY in “Splitscreen Studios” and “Pirate Galaxy” (fictitious companies, reported in 2013 – alluding to THQ Nordic GmbH and later \$7 billion investiture and expansion of THQ Nordic AB, subsequently known as “NORDIC GAME LICENSING AB” and “EMBRACER GROUP AB”.

## Use of Holding Companies

Use of Holding Companies to acquire, direct, and – in contravention of design at law to operate as a larger public entity in direct competitive lobbying and services direct to the public of conjoined joint value – as seen in the Federal Union; by PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA and NATION OF JAPAN;

Appear in this case to be clear monopolies with Government Sanction (and 23% “Government of Japan” as a legal entity in personal equity ownership of NTT GROUP), a nationwide monopoly seeking to impose negotiated global monopoly regional application by subsidizing pricing to levels below that of ordinary competitors using NATION OF JAPAN and PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA and other (EUROPEAN UNION) consolidation of parties to exploit State and National credit and borrowing through false-front “not-for-profit” structures operating covertly and across State borders to evade ordinary State and regional awareness of this nexus – as seen in NTT GROUP / NTT AMERICA INC. / NTT COMMUNICATIONS / NTT-VERIO fluid organizational restructuring and name changes; concealing LOSTSERVER.NET relationships as a labor organization with presence in State of Texas through subcontractor proxy to attack other companies and workers, and direct access to not-for-profit entities in central organization of services (PACKET CLEARING HOUSE, an alleged neutral exchange for routing data of the Autonomous System Numbers and data used among the partners and potential clients of NTT GROUP).

Based on the 2001-2022 threats, RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED cannot construe IANA.ORG, ARIN, RIPE NCC, LACNIC, AFRINIC, APNIC, or ICANN to be “neutral entities” in the taking, concealment, and abuse of children to overcome regional CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION private companies and branded (“STRYX”) marks in-legal-use by SMOKE SIGNALS COMPUTER COMPANY and prior and since by SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. of City of Ada, CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION.

Tone in these threats indicates a pattern of “STUDENTS FOR A DEMOCRATIC SOCIETY” (SDS) and “WEATHER UNDERGROUND” (Terrorist extremist) claims, normalizing such “Communist Party” theatrical claims of race and sexual and gender equality with real and violent threats and public acts of terrorism and menace and intimidation utilizing the children and families of CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION competitors as targets; implying incapacity in such persons for dissent against “homosexual and bisexual themes imposing total control over children to dictate their sexuality contrary parental and religious and cultural norms”, and to constitute a criminal threat in the fraud to imply such defect of mind is a defect of the parent deprived of contact with the child to justify this “Saul Alinsky” style of violation of the Oklahoma Anti-Terrorism Act and Title 21 Section 21-1266.

To put this in perspective, “TENCENT HOLDING CO LTD” has over \$6 trillion USD in assets. Embracer Group AB has only \$7 billion USD in assets as of December 2022 report delivered to this firm. TENCENT has purchased “FATSHARK”, a game development company formerly a client of PARADOX INTERACTIVE AB of Sweden for \$200+ million USD; and such company has a license agreement with GAMES WORKSHOP GROUP. TENCENT further holds over 10% of equity in PARADOX INTERACTIVE AB, making it an insider to such earnings, plans, and pitch meetings of FATSHARK at that company, and positioned to execute trades acquiring fully the publisher of “DARKTIDE”, the “Warhammer 40,000 franchise” of GAMES WORKSHOP GROUP. GAMES WORKSHOP GROUP further licensed FANTASY FLIGHT GAMES of Michigan under Christian Petersen, to sell to it the “STRYXIS” mark; in violation of Oklahoma prior use and trademark and at the same time (2013) that threats to do so by the child abductor in LOSTSERVER.NET was harassing JAMES ALLEN (the father of the child) using the alias JOSIAH DEUTCH (John German, roughly translated) with sexual assault threats toward other witnesses of BRITISH and HONG KONG citizenship then resident in City of Ada, CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION.

The newly made EMBRACER GROUP AB, which owns FANTASY FLIGHT GAMES via ASMODEE GAMES (parent company); has acquire such property in 127 separate companies through such foreign investment with interest in the eventual end-sue of FATSHARK / TENCENT of Sweden; to carry out publication of works competitive with the CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION settlers and residents original properties made in 1992 (“STRYX”) and 1998 (“BEYOND WAR”); and further in 2022 March acquired “DARK HORSE MEDIA” for this purpose and movie rights to similar “VAMPIRE HUNTER D” property created by Hideyuki Kikuchi (of Nation of Japan).

The ability of a very large NATIONAL MONOPOLY with special privileges, such as TENCENT, to purchase not only these diverse products in a coordinated fashion to directed harassment of competitive franchise owners; to interdict in their licensing and publication rights, and to menace their children in abuse to overcome such property as a value to seek its “forfeiture” for less than \$100,000 in a market estimated to generate over \$200 billion USD per year (the International Computer Game Market); is criminal on prima facie.

The acquisition of KOCH MEDIA, a well known company with other Ukrainian game developer 4A Games, by EMBRACER GROUP AB – then assigning to such companies the legal subdivision “PLAION GmbH” – exposes how a state-actor can acquire substantial and directing influence over media and content targeting minor children on a global scale; to promote their “government policy” and “foreign law” as if “domestic values against which dissent is mental illness”.

RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED (RTI) became aware of this trend in the acquisition of almost 50% of “RIOT GAMES” (League of Legends creator) and EPIC MEGAGAMES (Fortnite creator/operator); which are free to play games appealing to children ages 7-17 as a pseudo-organized electronic sports league (e-Sports); and such acquisition by TENCENT.

This prompted RTI to investigate links between WHITE WOLF PUBLISHING (a subsidiary of PARADOX INTERACTIVE AB) and CCP GAMES INC. (a subsidiary of PARADOX INTERACTIVE AB up to 2018 sale to South Korean firm Pearl Abyss). We discovered TENCENT owned over 10% of PARADOX INTERACTIVE AB; and that such sale coincided in 2018 with direct threats toward SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. and RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED by LOSTSERVER.NET, whose senior member operating ATLAS.LOSTSERVER.NET appears on face and documents published there as BLACKROSE.ORG and THORN.BLACKROSE.ORG to be a South Korean National, former Ann Arbor Michigan student, and member of the NTT AFFILIATE company PACKET CLEARING HOUSE in State of California used to promote the defamation sites for the Dallas based child concealment.

The 2022 investigation and discovery of reorganization of EMBRACER GROUP AB into “PLAION GmbH” and a bizarre legal “MODERN SLAVERY STATEMENT” published then, suggesting that the firm denies all arbitration and declares its legal jurisdiction foreign to the laws of such states where its 127 companies operate and threats by their employees and use of cultural LEGAL NAME of persons are distributed for content and character appropriation in their products already, documented in 2014 on threat to do so by the group; leave little doubt that the statement is a clear “denial” and refusal to conform to laws outside the EUROPEAN UNION as to make alien the definitions of 22 U.S. Code §7102 and 18 U.S. Code §1589 in human trafficking and forced labor under color of legal process; and to style as “Civil” any violation carried out by their agents and subcontractors as formally denied – contrary a policy of extortion and exploitation and denial of duty under International Treaty made in “THE BERNE CONVENTION”;

Substituting then the “ROME II” convention which suggests civil suit may not be brought outside of the jurisdiction where the “PUBLISHER” is resident; and exclusive to the laws of that country – despite creation with intent to distribute and/or purposefully dilute the well-known in-legal-use of marks overseas; causing injury to the victim in other jurisdictions intentionally and on reliance in superior financial resource to overwhelm small publishers and writers in a commercial scheme to defraud.

This strategy, first invoked by PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA in their demand that other nations cease INJUXTIVE RELIEF brought against their firms for infringement of Patents made in their country for export; is a violation of the obligations of THE BERNE CONVENTION and respect for unregistered prior art and prior use.

The law in PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA (PRC) is designed to compel foreign companies (like ARM HOLDING CO LTD) to establish an office and retain an officer of PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA citizenship in good standing with the CHINESE COMMUNIST PARTY (CCP, a government entity); who is charged then with the duty of acting in the interest of the PRC and policy of the CCP over shareholders and foreign claimants to the equity of the newly organized domesticated PRC entity.

This is not hypothetical, and occurred when ARM HOLDING CO LTD of China was confronted with a demand to remove the PRC officer, who at such time retained the seal authorizing orders in the company; and such order never validated and thus void and null without their seal to remove themselves from the office – which they refused for a variety of reasons and good cause; as such sale of the (51%) of equity sought in transfer for stock in NVIDIA CORPORATION would be disruptive and further overcome the rights of the PRC to the equity and benefits the nation had installed and granted to ARM HOLDING CO LTD for consideration of these terms and conditions, majority share of the company in reservation in the PRC, and State interest in such technologies for military purposes without limitation a right of such installed and fully paid benefits then sought denial and suppression to make the \$40 billion merger entitled (fraudulent) approval by the United States and United Kingdom.

Fortunately, the nature of such rights were observed and stopped, and such reports constructed by observation of very small firms by comparison, including NVIDIA consumer SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. on behalf of its planned use and military dual-use application of its trajectory analysis and parallel distributed task system for “BEYOND WAR”, which was never intended to be transferred or brokered in violation of the “WASSENAAR ARRANGEMENT” to PEOPLES REPUBLIC OF CHINA or other military rival of the United States.

## **PROTECTED TECHNOLOGY TRANSFER SOUGHT BY STATE OF TEXAS**

Most software developers, telecommunications and wireless engineering specialists, and blue-collar engineers do not know or need to know about the restrictions imposed on “dual use” technology broadly governed by United States obligations of CORPORATIONS OF THE UNITED STATES like “The Wassenaar Arrangement”.

As a company owner/operator, JAMES ALLEN is the occupant of a public office obligated with such “Arms Control” and a duty due to experience and education with the military members of his family to restrict and refuse access to certain information themed by “trade secret” laws of State of Oklahoma against public disclosure or release in open court; which contribute to his work in spatial navigation and flight control elements of the 1998 “BEYOND WAR” software documents and hardware specifications requirements.

These elements of control system and software force-feedback distinguishing a “Simulation” from a “casual entertainment game product”, which can and are intentionally designed for use in “guidance and automated flight control systems” are restricted from export; and are not available via public State Education to suggest a qualified assessment of skills or knowledge that can only be obtained from foundational hardware and software computer science work preceding the present “Computer Science” industry and degree program; as were practiced and passed as trade skills by his family experience in the F-111 and F-117 project work and similar operational roles in conflicts from Vietnam and South Korea, education in World War I and II fighting techniques and history, and direct experience of Merchant Marines occupational activity in those conflicts for which the “BEYOND WAR” project of SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. is a direct result; and its application of signal warfare and communications security and practice technology unique among game and simulation design.

Practical skills and tactics, now evident in drone and artillery fire support coordination, supply, and mission intelligence in the Russo-Ukraine War of 2022 emphasize the importance of this development; as well as signal the failure of such technology to be overcome or transferred to foreign large organized armies in contact with NATO weapons and trained Ukrainian troops; as well as the danger of such technology being wrongly exploited and accessed by a merger of PRC-owned ARM and NVIDIA CORPORATION in ongoing contest for transistor manufacturing resources in Ukraine and industrial capacity of REPUBLIC OF CHINA (Taiwan, a separate country from China); which PRC claims as a State and has alleged and signaled its intent to invade.

The actions of the PRC, through TENCENT financial support and backing of infringement and abuse, and in concert with NTT COMMUNICATIONS / NTT-VERIO / NTT GROUP labor to overcome and compel disclosure and release of such data for PRC use; exploiting concealment of a child and fraud aided by GOOGLE LLC and the IANA.ORG and ICANN wrongly; is therefore criminal in nature and a threat to national security by LOSTSERVER labor union members in organized human trafficking to compel forfeiture of dual-use technology.

State of Texas, the “member state” made wholly a collateral in territory and real estate and all property and companies thereof, in every subdivision and all persons and accounts of legal estate therein also a collateral held up for credit; is not a “separate nation” as it was in “Republic of Texas”;

The status as a “Separate Legal Nation” ended in 1870 March 30<sup>th</sup> oath to rejoin the Congress of the United States and enter its Constitution as collateral for approval by **“An Act to admit the State of Texas to Representation in the Congress of the United States.”**

**PRC and NTT/LOSTSERVER agents representing this to be the case, superior to the Federal Union, do so at risk to forfeiture of the State of Texas (A member State, held in collateral) to the injured parties for any breach of “THE ENABLING OF STATEHOOD ACT OF 1906”, a United States Law upon which State of Oklahoma was then and solely and in-consideration only and exclusively “so incorporated”.**

**Any presumption that the dissolution of the Federal Union will then “restore Republic of Texas to national independent standing” is a foreign scheme to incite sedition, rebellion, and overcome the Laws of the United States prohibited by 18 U.S. Code §2383 and §2384.**

Obviously, Texas residents who still regard their capture of “State of Texas” territory from Mexico through prior open rebellion, insurrection, and premeditated populist invasion of the region; similar to other “United States” organized foreign insurrection in State of California; make this gambit a clear and unoriginal ploy of PRC and NATION OF JAPAN war-crime-deniers ironic, and similar to the PRC revolution overcoming the original “REPUBLIC OF CHINA” in all areas but the island of Taiwan.

Investment and use of PRC capital and groundwork to prepare this sort of industrial and organized overcoming of the Federal Union; including harassment of CHINESE NATIONALS claiming British occupied HONG KONG as their national character separate from the PRC and CCP; are targets of abuse. And such foreign national a sitting member of the BOARD OF DIRECTORS for RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED and DEEP LAYER INC. organizations – named in threats of “forfeiture” by “NTT COMMUNICATIONS / NTT-VERIO / NTT GROUP” labor organizer “LOSTSERVER” and their PACKET CLEARING HOUSE member operating ATLAS.LOSTSERVER.NET and similar named networks by delegation outside of formal “publicly organized” corporation relationships evident in the “LOSTSERVER.NET” group and physical location and staff resumes found on each of the respective servers in public view.

While effective, legal, and successful revolution to secede from the Federal Union may be highly ineffective and unlikely; the installed sense of such claims in the NETWORK ADMINISTRATION of major ports and exchanges as true is substantially dangerous to the National Security of the United States.

It is sufficient for PRC and “NATION OF JAPAN” members of government, especially those who deny war crimes by the ARMY OF JAPAN during the last World War or hold the United States responsible in resumption of prior grievances and hostilities now evident in the conservative socialist “Nippon Kaigi” (Japan Conference) party. It may not be beneficial that BEYOND WAR uses the word “Kaigi” (Lit. ‘Conference’ in Japanese) for the main adversary and threat in the product since at least the year 2000 documents retained by SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. covering the development work done.

Like obtaining control over the Dock Workers Union or similar commercial point of entry; a foreign government could execute substantial intelligence gathering and sabotage and disruption of targeted commerce where those personnel were morally or ethically compromised. Data Centers are the equivalent of that today; and unlike the 1930-1944 conflict with Germany, many Information Technology Workers are vulnerable to vice and adult media, gender underrepresentation, and insecurity complexes that make them ideal targets for foreign intelligence appealing to their sense of isolation as gay, transgender, lesbian, or dysfunctional sexual persons in society. Where supervision is low or limited, abuse of persons as documented at TWITTER.COM and well recognized as “Shadow Banning” and far-left media allegations of treason, are common in this collective environment and profits based on services to unique, harmful, sometimes deviant sexual content sales.



### Standards and practices, including age of consent, differ in Asia and PRC versus Canada.

NATION OF JAPAN considers age of consent for sex to be 13 years.

PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA considers age of consent for sex to be 14 years.

HONG KONG province considers age of consent to be 16 years.

CANADA considers age of consent to be 16 years.

UNITED STATES considers age of consent to be 18 years; with exemptions for similar-age scenarios up to 2 years where one party is 16 years or older in State of Oklahoma.

REPUBLIC OF FRANCE considers age of consent to be 15 years.

### Differences in Age of Consent expose commercial practices of Optical Data Services Today

While the Socialist intent to decriminalize statutory rape in sexual contact among minors is themed as SOCIAL JUSTICE, protecting consenting young lovers from abuse by parents, the public; and the taking of children for sale as was done to JAMES ALLEN;

The application of such content on-demand to cell phone consumers who are minors, and pursuit of content and exploitation of content to carry out virtual fantasy roleplay on a commercial and broadcast level behind paywalls and through gateway-referral services aimed at the interests of minor audiences (ages 11-17) and billed to parents as “video game communities” or similar services approximating hobbies, sports, and television – deflect from a clear and exploitative approach and grooming behavior of very young children via International media interactive applications and video interactivity; which does not take into account the prior age gap of foreign (male) predators and collective incentive to commercialize, monetize, and thereby devalue and dehumanize (female) intimate performance and behaviors which large data center operations are building their main volume of (video) traffic revenues from.

Standards have changed, and law enforcement and conventional business and institutions have a very difficult time coping with the increase in pregnancies by minors, who are often unable to financially support their children or earn income while having time to participate in a family; resulting in a more extreme and unsustainable policy of “forced labor” predominately against “male parents” as “convicted perpetrators” under color of law (22 U.S. Code §7102) and wrongful use of TITLE IV-D AGENCY (a United States Agency, at law) powers misused as a means of increasing labor cooperation (forced labor, on threat of incarceration for failure to report to assigned work) and unsustainable working conditions that harm and damage the parent-child relationship along strict gender lines and prior Century “gender role models” of entitlement – a fantasy.

Socialist governments adhering to a fantasy, promising benefits and security while marching people onto box car trains to ship dissenters off to “hard labor” and “new lives” in what is essentially a dehumanizing “Death by Work” plan to remove ordinary parental role models; substitute such authority of a parent as protector and respect in a family unit with enforcement availability and consideration to subordination in-consideration incorporated in the children as a “mental health” or “common knowledge” of corruption-as-law and the State as director of such “privileges” subject consent. For which we know the policy and end-results differ radically from the “plan” of this fantasy; and its making a knowing fraud to entice the naïve, the stupid, and the corrupt to participate and offer up their children as collateral for such public taking of ordinary “rights” in society.

The children, in fact, are the harmed product; and over 200,000 parents lose all contact with a child without legal cause or desire to do so; due to the United States Family Court and its improper practices (ABA, 2010).

## RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED LABOR POLICY

As an Oklahoma -based Corporation of the United States, RTI still regards the “Age of Consent” as 18 years of chronological age; and imposes stringent policies prohibiting sexual content and barring sexually themed services to persons or audiences under 18 year of age.

RTI has observed other youth-based organizations created to reach out and collect children, for the purpose of exposing those children to LGBTQIA+ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer, Intersex, Asexual, et al) in alleged efforts to “normalize” these “gender orientations” among very young persons.

This is not appropriate without PARENTAL CONSENT PRIOR and CONSENT AGENDA granted to such programs parents, as children are minors and the legal right to contract their education and religious and spiritual instruction is a right of the parent – not the community or a private company or State without consent or condition obligating forfeiture of any other privilege guaranteed by the Constitution of the United States or Constitution of the State of Oklahoma or Tribal Law.

The firm uses “Reverse Bias Test” for this, regularly; and put the question in ethics before our labor that if it would be inappropriate to comment on or direct the attention of a minor to a woman in a manner that objectifies or sexualizes her without her consent; it would be equally inappropriate to for a Gay or Lesbian to make the same comments or actions toward a person in a place of work or before minors. As it would be inappropriate to promote describe heterosexual intercourse with a child without cause by any adult, in the same degree any other method or euphemism or indication whether in ridicule or genuine expression that entice the minor to participate in that “adult content” in a place of work or education. These rules don’t apply to context where those topics are expected, like professional conduct instruction or comedy or off-site off-work behavior, with the following clear exemption: No employee of RTI or its partners will engage in any conduct whether on company time personal time, neither at work nor at home or any other venue or persona, which would be a violation of the ethics clause regardless of the ability to trace such conduct to the company or not.

This is because OPERATORS and officers as well as contractors are representatives of the company in their right to publicity, and their CONTRACT obligates them to maintain certain publicity standards and values in all matters – even if that should require them to contact the company for assistance in emergency when off the regular hours of the contract, or make ethical and moral decisions contrary to their own personal beliefs; as part of their commitment to the employment and standards of professional equality and Dignity in all persons both employees of this firm and of the public and other competitors and adversarial parties – including and not limited to enemy combatants and foreign soldiers engaged in armed conflict or war.

These ethics standards are the result of a military background in the cadre of the company and incorporated values; for which protection of the minor audience and representation of those persons as “children” rather than “Consumers” or “product” or “content” comes first. All persons under the age of majority will be treated with the same respect as children of fellow co-workers and a responsibility to this with respect to the welfare and protection, support, and advice of the company as a guardian in all legal obligations of care maintained.

This scope does not extend to “financial obligations” or “fines” or other “financial claims”, nor is the suggestion of a duty or obligation to pay monies imposing serious injury or barred by Federal Law and legal right specified in United States Public Policy, shall be ignored or disclaimed standing for “any wish or entitlement not backed by a COURT ORDER valid under 15 U.S. Code §1673 and 45 CFR or superior limitations”.

Excessive fines are not a reason to “Deny contact with a child” or “lie to a child” or otherwise abuse physically, emotionally, or psychologically a child to obtain a fictitious or imputed entitlement that is not supported by Federal Law in Title IV-D AGENCY commission or other legal right.

The two issues converge when claims suggest “suspending legal communication” with a child, “misrepresenting the parent to the child”, or “abusing the XXIII-1A rights of a parent” who does not make a payment to a claimant, as a means of RETALIATION to compel surrender to EXCESSIVE FINES or other abuse.

## AGE AS A VULNERABLE ASPECT OF CHILD SEX TRAFFICKING

The employment of International Travel, to move children beyond the reach of domestic Courts, and to tempt children with superior rights of sexual franchise in PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA, NATION OF JAPAN, REPUBLIC OF FRANCE, DENMARK, SWEDEN, NORWAY, ICELAND or other "haven for evasion of child sex trafficking" and popular source of "Child Sex Content" in animation and violent / alien / animated media themed a "grandfathered traditional industry" in NATION OF JAPAN; to extinguish the rights of U.S. Citizens as parents or compel their submission to JAPANESE COMMERCIAL INTERFERENCE IN INTERSTATE COMMERCE of the United States or Federal Union; or to damage or injure INTERNATIONAL TRADE RELATIONS by the NATION OF JAPAN, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA, SWEDEN, ICELAND, AUSTRIA, DENMARK, NORWAY, UNITED KINGDOM, IRELAND, or other hostile foreign country.

The ability to see, execute, and pay for travel costs to mobilize children under exclusive CUSTODY terms not afforded legal DUE PROCESS or JOINT MANAGING COSERVATORSHIP and ORDERED POSSESSION by such groups, in interest of LGBTQIA+ lobbies in foreign countries like SOUTH KOREA and SAUDI ARABIA, and to allow such abuse by demonizing and defaming traditional HETEROSEXUAL PARENTS with a VESTED INTEREST IN THEIR CHILD AND CHILD'S WELFARE, is a heinous and criminal act which LOSTSERVER.NET and its NTT-VERIO / NTT COMMUNICATIONS / NTT GROUP and associates have engaged from 2001-2022.

Title 76 Section 76-9 affords "All Necessary Force" to the resistance to such abuse of Inherent Rights over a child; including the legal right to suspend Constitutional Law or void the Federal Union without other provocation, where such relief and DUE PROCESS obligated by "JUDICIAL REVIEW" in 5 U.S. Code Section 704 and 705 refuse to intercede in the case of irreparable harm;

Or by the accomplishment of some degree of irreparable harm, then claim futile the duty to act to arrest and interdict further harm or make restitution; open rebellion and insurrection on commission in any degree against the Laws of the United States (5 U.S. Code §705 and 18 U.S. Code §2384);

Entrapment to entice the minor child to engage in activity which would be ordinarily barred, then hold that fact over the child or in threat of consequence to the parent enabling such exploitation outside of national charter and concealed from the non-custodial parent or ORDERED POSSESSION (custodial parent at that time) to suggest any disclosure or communication or discovery would lead to irreparable harm to the permissive parent; such as disclosure of sexual abuse to the child, improper behavior, lack of support, or other basic necessity; as to instill in the child a fear of coming forward and further alienate the child from the absent parent by suggesting a criminal or irrational threat posed by any cooperation with the parent deprived of lawful contact and disclosure.

TITLE IV-D AGENCY employees should at minimum be trained to recognize this pattern; citing "ORDERED POSSESSION" and failure to comply or even give location or electronic communication obligated by order;

And failure to report such violations is ACCESSORY AFTER THE FACT by the employee; as it would be any employee of any moneyed company who took, concealed, and then refused to give over to a GUARDIAN entitled by law such information related to the welfare of a child in their possession not barred by a clear COURT ORDER and such ORDER ENTITLED AND OBLIGATED PROVISION ON DEMAND TO SHOW LEGAL CAUSE.

What RTI has documented in 2001-2022 is a knowing, willful, and premeditated evasion of that duty by Attorneys and TITLE IV-D AGENCY employees including the Director of such agency installed in State of Texas and State of Oklahoma to produce a missing child or DUE PROCESS to warrant the cause for such concealment and exploitation in COMEMRCIAL FRAUD coordinated by NTT COMMUNICATIONS / NTT-VERIO / NTT GROUP and its "LOSTSERVER" and IANI.ORG and IETF members of that labor union.

## CRIMINAL EVASION IS EVIDENT

Conduct in this capacity is evident in “threat of retaliation” and “incitement of murder and serious bodily harm” documented in the LOSTSERVER and “VAMPIREFREAKS.COM” (a social media site, with forums at that time, with over 30,000 members of the so called “Insane Clown Posse” concert community active and trading narcotics openly on the social media service in 2012 investigation and interviews), which constitute a serious and commercial “Radical Socialist Violent Anti-Government Movement” themed on prior SDS and “Weather Underground” public calls for action against persons to overthrow the civil process and seize registered property and XXIII-1A rights by fraud abusing ICANN and IANA.ORG community support and access; now determined to be actual LOSTSERVER member participation in the INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE and INTERNET ENGINEERING AND PLANNING GROUP of such International Organizations, with NTT GROUP.

The use of TITLE IV-D AGENCIES of STATE OF TEXAS and STATE OF OKLAHOMA in violation of 45 CFR and open (recorded, audio file) denial of any legal existence or provisions in expressly named FEDERAL REGISTER VOLUME 81 NUMBER 44 Page 93492-93569 Federal Grant paid to State of Texas and State of Oklahoma independently;

Affirms our finding that the effort to frame persons who have brought to public attention the FEDERAL LAW with CHINESE COMMUNIST PARTY (CCP) style “mental health” remarks made entry to UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION; represent a material 18 U.S. Code §2071 violation refused relief by the regional UNITED STATES OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL in violation of 42 U.S. Code §1981.

After analysis, concluding December 12<sup>th</sup> 2022; RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED finds that LOSTSERVER.NET is comprised of “Dorian Rysling Kim”, “Jared Mauch”, “Donald J. Beal” and such persons represent NTT GROUP in their actions for and on behalf of NTT COMMUNICATIONS, NTT AMERICA INC., NTT-VERIO, COGENT COMMUNICATIONS; and to act in consent of the “Government of Japan” – owner of that company in 23% equity – on behalf of the CHINESE COMMUNIST PARTY (CCP), government of People’s Republic of China; in joint interest with the franchise TENCENT HOLDING CO LTD, SHENZHEN TECHNOLOGIES CO LTD, SOFTBANK GROUP CORP and their subsidiary SOFTBANK ROBOTICS of France; and with firms DIGITAL REALTY TRUST INC. and EQUINIX; and further benefit of FAIRWAY INDEPENDENT MORTGAGE COMPANY in the year 2008-2022 for an officer there themed to be a “VICE PRESIDENT OF SYSTEMS ARCHITECTURE” who did take, conceal, and abuse the child of JAMES ALLEN for fraud in 2001 from the home of the child and in premeditated intent to falsify civil and criminal “abandonment”, a felony in State of Oklahoma, which was wholly fabricated by Donald J. Beal and Veronica Petersen.

Use of LOSTSERVER and NTT assets to carry this fraud in four separate registrations with GOOGLE LLC and ICANN further this fraud; to implicate ICANN and IANA.ORG in human trafficking refused relief contrary to COURT ORDER for ORDERED POSSESSION and lawful complaint.

Effort to obstruct this in any degree is a felony after the fact, accessory; not entitled protection or ordinary civil relations with such persons, agencies, or organizations participating in the fraud or enabling it.

IANA.ORG, ARIN, LACNIC, RIPE NCC, AFRINIC, APNIC and related ICANN organizations assisting any of these persons will be themed foreign parties and may at any time and without warning be subject suspension of service and provision of DNS transport to their private Domain Name Server root, ASN, or other misuse of the RFC-1918 limited and non-exclusive privilege by any SEVEN ALPHA network or service or application.

The failure to implement and execute strong FORGED IP SOURCE CODE FLOW CONTROL by IANA.ORG is a defect-of-material-design for which customers of those private foreign networks may be denied user privileges, access, transport, and peering due to the prior conduct and tone by members of the INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE and INTERNET ENGINEERING AND PLANNING COMMITTEE, a private foreign agency. “INTERNET” and “SEVEN ALPHA™” are not interchangeable terms, nor may any organization without prior written and digitally signed contract make use of the term “SEVEN ALPHA™” as a service of the “INTERNET” as a venue of arbitration or governance over those services and products of SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. or its licensees.

# SUMMARY

Oklahoma State Law, Title 78 Section 78-53(a)(5) prohibits any member of the “INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE”, “INTERNET ENGINEERING AND PLANNING GROUP”, “INTERNET ASSIGNED NUMBERS AUTHORITY (IANA.ORG)”, or their subsidiary franchises including but not limited to “ARIN”, “LACNIC”, “RIPE NCC”, “AFRINIC”, “APNIC” or other registry are subject probationary access and limited use to the “SEVEN ALPHA™” Private Computer Network and Service of SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. managed and operated by RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED, a registered corporation of the United States privately held and resident in THE INDIAN TERRITORY and GREAT CHICKASAW NATION on the CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION (formerly State of Oklahoma, per McGirt v State of Oklahoma decision).

Participation by NTT GROUP, parent company of NTT AMERICA INC., NTT-VERIO, and COGENT COMMUNICATIONS; in covert organized labor activity defined by Oklahoma Constitution Article XXIII-1A in criminal activity to defraud rights to SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. and NATIVE AMERICAN ETHNIC GROUPS and persons born in CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION, under color of false persona in “LOSTSERVER” and “JOSIAH DEUTCH” and other characters of name employing on GOOGLE LLC gangland iconography of implied threat of felony murder; directed by ATLAS.LOSTSERVER.NET and TITAN.LOSTSERVER.NET and PATRIOT.LOSTSERVER.NET and continued in the year 2022 by HARPOON.LOOPBACKO.NETWORK and SATURN.LOOPBACKO.NETWORK; in concert with TENCENT HOLDING CO LTD and its equity partnership in PARADOX INTERACTIVE AB, WHITE WOLF PUBLISHING, CCP GAMES INC., and licensing of properties by TENCENT owned software developer “FATSHARK” and theft for sale and illicit distribution of works by FANTASY FLIGHT GAMES, ASMODEE GAMES, and EMBRACER GROUP AB the parent company of such firms; in common license arrangement and prior THQ Nordic GmbH title with GAMES WORKSHOP GROUP;

Aiding and assisting in the taking, concealment, and abuse of a child from the office of 2502 Live Oak Street #335 Dallas Texas there resident from October 10<sup>th</sup> 2000 to August 10<sup>th</sup> 2001, a legal residence and address of the child. For purpose then of “perpetual concealment” in human trafficking and in “forced labor” and “debt bondage” described by PLAION GmbH official publication as “MODERN SLAVERY” effort to overcome a NATIVE AMERICAN TERRITORY established business incorporated in 1998 and operating under title in 1990 June 23<sup>rd</sup> to present; falsifying such company and business and its clients as “not real” to carry out fraud;

In violation of THE UNIVERSAL DECLARATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS and “THE CONVENTION ON THE PREVENTION AND PUNISHMENT OF THE CRIME OF GENOCIDE”, a United States Treaty held to be “Supreme Law” of the State of Oklahoma per the Constitution of the State of Oklahoma, Article I-1;

Does not obligate RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED to engage such organizations based on material proof obtained in PRIVATE INVESTIGATION in 2012 of a lawful nature and renewed November 14<sup>th</sup> 2021 to December 2022 pattern of written and criminal threats;

To Find NTT GROUP of Japan and COGENT COMMUNICATIONS of North America to be joint partners in a scheme or plan to overcome the government of the State of Oklahoma and abolish its commissioned offices in direct attack and ongoing threats of false arrest without legal cause and to violate 45 CFR §302.56(F) of Federal Law restricting such conduct as “retaliation” for civil procedure obligated service under TITLE IV-D commission of substantial funds, in a scheme to normalize bisexual and homosexual and deviant sexual lifestyle choices including BDSM (Bondage, Dominance, Sadism & Masochism) in written testimony and logs submitted for review backing prior 2012 findings;

To establish in 2022 ongoing conduct and despite the age of MAJORITY of the child, held concealed since 2001 September on threat of murder; a clear pattern of “Sexual Harassment” by NTT GROUP direct employees toward competitors under color of the IANA.ORG and INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE to disqualify any legal standing or obligations, contracts, services, or other duties to such agencies or their registry in full.

Motive for these acts appear enjoined Reykjavik Iceland and Sweden, Denmark, and Austria nexus of products to promote THECHRUCHBOARD.COM and VAMPIREFREAKS.COM fetish message forums; where such threats to do bodily harm to Oklahoma residents in taking of a child were published and repeated in 2013 and 2021.

Incorporation of the “Sexual Age of Consent” in People’s Republic of China (PRC) and Nation of Japan, themed 14 and 13 years of age; in concert with misuse of LGBTQIA+ community and audience monetization and capitalization on child sex and child predator utility of the Internet to incorporate services normalizing child pornography and administrative retaliation against critics of child pornography; are compelling in the 2017-2022 study of AMAZON INC. service TWITCH INTERACTIVE INC. employment of PLAYBOY, ONLYFANS, LINKTR.EE service; and cross-platform gateway services targeting specifically 13+ audiences with sex-for-favor content and lead generation violating civil terms of services and exploiting the labor of hundreds of persons in the North American region in fraudulent “gig” work styled 1099m hobby activity with procedural exploitation of automated advertising and artificial “barriers to entry and success” imposed by politically motivated socialist and communist foreign influence and capital investiture.

Our investigation link this activity to the SAUDI ARABIA PRIVATE INVESTMENT FUND and effort to privatize and outsource sex trafficking opportunities outside the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, while monetizing the exploitation of young and vulnerable audiences in a procedural and clearly premeditated manner to service the Middle East and Asian markets demand for underage foreign children and child-sex trafficking under the guise of “gender diversity and gender fluidity as a psychological medical practice falsely held superior to parental and family rights in the United States.”

In concert with falsification of metric data, sale of falsification of metric data to generate advertising revenue for paid kickbacks, and retaliation for refusal to participate in these pay-to-play schemes on advertisers in concert with specific content styled to sensationalize sex trafficking and enticement of minor children to exploit diverse sexuality and privacy laws revoking ordinary parental rights and parental franchise;

RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED finds that these acts in concert with NTT GROUP and COGENT COMMUNICATIONS business practices toward our firm and by the express content of their officers and LOSTSERVER unregistered labor community; affirms initial discovery of fraud in NORTEL NETWORK industrial espionage and industrial sabotage reported in the year 2001 3Q against TEK SYSTEMS contractors; and in a long term and organized labor activity in prior documented fraud to obtain funds from investors and funnel property and equipment away from telecommunications companies in a systematic fashion paired with organized black market activity in DALLAS COUNTY and DENTON COUNTY of State of Texas.

These activities paired with recent export and taking of property to compel surrender of this information and eye-witnesses to these activities are organized criminal interference in interstate commerce on prima facie; linked to 2323 Bryan St Dallas Texas offices in three counts of formal criminal complaint.

Such conduct in remorseless and sustained fashion is a “**clear and present danger to national security**” and enjoined a **FOREIGN NATIONAL WITH RADICAL SOCIALIST-COMMUNIST PUBLICATIONS** having gained membership in the INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE and INTERNET ENGINEERING AND PLANNING COMMITTEE, while participating in tax-free representation of a FOR-PROFIT foreign Government-of-Japan-owned corporation through unregistered “LOSTSERVER” back-channel activity and ongoing support; which are contrary the human rights of persons and afforded color of immunity based on LGBTQIA+ and Bisexual character and nature held out to deflect from violent sexual and psychological abuse intended to style ordinary heterosexual parental authority as “a direct and imminent threat to the child and society”, “psychotic”, and account of such abuse as “delusional” to shield this activity and monetizing of child trafficking and sexual content by the commercial community of South Korea, Japan, Sweden, Denmark, Iceland, and sex work in State of Texas, State of New York, State of Michigan, State of Illinois, State of Florida, State of California, Canada, Mexico, and other areas featured in these dealings as lawful – while exploiting the privacy of persons and accounts accessible over such networks to threaten and attempt blackmail of victims to conceal a child.

This conduct including taking photos of the home of parents of missing and exploited children, operating events to collect money for charity using the theme of such children as if abandoned in fraud in Bentonville Arkansas, and to exploit and traffic in children and adults; renders RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED no choice but to sever all ties with NTT GROUP and the software developers trading on the 1992 established and registered name of the CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION persons; and with NVIDIA CORPORATION for their role in withdrawing product from the general market in illegal trust to service these activities under color of “leasing” such product and “price setting” of sales to PARTNERS and concealment of cost of components to assert control of an ILLEGAL TRUST over EVGA CORPORATION and the 2019-2022 discreet graphics market.

In 2022, RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED did observe “NVIDIA CORPORATION” launch such product under terms that violate the Oklahoma Constitution Article II-32, to attempt to install a monopoly and carry out price fixing prohibited in the operation of a free market; intimidating EVGA CORPORATION to cease production of components as a vendor to SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. and RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES;

Prior to NVIDIA CORPORATION then launching the product described in the year 2000 and 2003 documents as a vital component for the “BEYOND WAR” and “BEYOND WAR PROJECT” under the NVIDIA use of the 2022 new slogan “PROJECT BEYOND”; and “BEYOND SPEED”;

And to further observe NVIDIA CORPORATION provide for TENCENT HOLDING CO LTD owned “FATSHARK” company the 4000 series graphics card prior public release, and to partner with such firm and GAMES WORKSHOP GROUP in promotion of the franchise incorporating illegally the “STRYX” name in organized defamation, before and after announcing the intent to sell such hardware exclusively to PRC and limited data centers associated with NTT GROUP; which constitute a clear violation of prior insider access and repeated threats by LOSTSERVER members to knowingly, criminally, and intentionally dilute the registered TRADEMARKS of SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. and RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED in threats of a material nature if not paid \$70,000 USD in October 5 2022 and March 2013 letters.

Further did NVIDIA CORPORATION announce then it intended to own and exclusively license the software for such hardware described in the year 2000 and 2003 by SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. in trade secret documents; obtained during the removal and concealment of the child in 2001-2022; calling such product of NVIDIA CORPORATION in September 2022 notice “NVIDIA OMNIVERSE™”;

And by such action, declare a prior unlawfully concealed intent to enter into DIRECT COMPETITON with SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. and RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED and their licensees, in technology developed over 1998-2021 by that firm; under false claims of innovation similar to theft of other NATIVE AMERICA TECHNOLOGY AND LAW by the European Colonizers and Austria, similar to the rape of Europe by invasion of German Armed forces September 1<sup>st</sup> 1939 to September 2<sup>nd</sup> 1945.

RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED will therefore be withdrawing RTX and NVIDIA CORPORATION products from production environments, and carrying out “halt” driver updates to terminate service to any machine or client application having NVIDIA CORPORATION hardware attached to it in future solutions for the “M2OS” and “BEYOND WAR” products and derived “SEVEN ALPHA™” distributed compute platform.

It is evident that NVIDIA CORPORATION cannot be trusted to install its software on these sensitive systems or be granted use or access to the trajectory analysis and automated task processing developed by SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. for its own private work, and supporting protocol and platform (“Seven Alpha™”) nor are their partnerships after rejection of the NVIDIA-ARM failed merger genuine or separated from the interests in PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA (PRC) and NATION OF JAPAN who attempted to negotiate that transfer of vital national defense technology and orchestrate sale to Chinese companies immediately by class, for which the Wassenaar Arrangement strictly prohibits export for all Corporations of the United States without waiver.

SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. has made clear it will transfer all resources to design and development for Advanced Micro Devices (AMD) new 7900XTX discrete graphics process or general purpose distributed compute solutions across exclusive “Seven Alpha™” licensed nodes and networks only; and devote substantial time to development of open standards like LINUX for the advanced ray-tracing and approximation and probability solutions central to those technologies now found in 12 and 14 bit per channel color technology for other products and services. The use of terms like “QUANTUM 2” by NVIDIA, after prior “QUANTUM SINGULARITY REACTOR™” terms in “BEYOND WAR”, further suggests the base level of copycat activity now at NVIDIA CORPORATION, which cannot be tolerated by a serious academic or scientific platform developer to give any access what-so-ever to development of technology with a military dual-use or automation/navigation/guidance or other decision-making criteria central to the SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. projects and technology.

Intellectual plagiarism, alone, is not unusual – but when enjoined explicit property theft and duplication of name to “impose civil death” upon small academic developers and scientists in a socialist appeal for grandiose claims of false and contrived discovery extinguishing real persons and contributors; sanctions are required.

Threats against children, harm to undermine and abuse the gender identity and slander the ethnic and racial heritage of children, and to exploit such differences in a false contract of unconstitutional and criminal design; for which a financial claim to authority is the objective goal – and to further suggest persons and individuals are disqualified from civil honors without DUE PROCESS or legal cause, and their children taken to make such gains – going so far as to style them as “grandiose” or “mentally ill” to seize, export, and plagiarize critical technology as if a national accomplishment; warrant broad and sweeping national sanctions against any country, as well as its government separately, and all parties who trade or treat or aid such criminal enterprise and piracy, reward privateer activity to execute industrial espionage, or otherwise issue Letters of Marque and Reprisal as NTT GROUP and its “LOSTSERVER” organization in California, Michigan, Texas, Florida, and New York State had done so over 2001-2022.

Any question as to the core legal dispute – whether a PARENT or a SOCIETY are the lawful owner in equity of a child, and to whom the utility of such child born to a parent constitutes so as to exploit that taking to overcome all industrial and academic and public franchise and rights in society of a person; are expressly set forth in this recent NVIDIA CORPORATION move to privatize and exclusively share RTX technology as a proprietary false claim of discovery – itself derived from previous work by NEXT LIMIT INC. of SPAIN in the MAXWELL RENDERER engine and LUXOLOGY LLC work in real-time shader and lighting and material development, as well as early distributed rendering technology pioneered by Steve Worley Labs and Newtek LLC in LIGHTWAVE3D product; all tested and expressly evaluated by SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. in pre-release pre-market private contract work; for which other products in LINUX and MariaDB public projects and virtual machine application development and programmable dynamic marshalling of on-demand instances and machine state operation are a product of that 1996-2022 research at SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. for “SEVEN ALPHA™” proprietary networks.

Prior, SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. looked forward in 2018 to such products release as a simple “implementation” of established and expressly non-proprietary academic and technical achievements for the planned and prior designed deployment of “BEYOND WAR” solutions using NVIDIA CORPORATION equipment.

It is evident, due to NTT GROUP and NTT COMMUNICATIONS / NTT-VERIO interference; that such products and solutions must now regard NVIDIA CORPORATION and its partners and data center producers of “NVIDIA OMNIVERSE™” as a hostile foreign influenced organization enjoined with PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA and SOUTH KOREA in the “REGIONAL COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC PARTNERSHIP (RCEP)” signed January 1<sup>st</sup> 2022, as a new “Soviet Union” style organization against the United States and American People resident in Indian Territory and the Chickasaw Nation Reservation.

We can expect the RCEP and companies deeply enjoined in such joint activity now mired in the RCEP bloc like GOOGLE LLC and NVIDIA CORPORATION to actively and unconditionally represent Chinese Communist Party (CCP) influence and direction over their normal and domestic obligations as Corporations of the United States; and should regard such firms as foreign unregistered agents in future immediately; based on actions by NTT GROUP and its covert activity through LOSTSERVER to harry, abuse, interdict, disable, and carry out espionage and transfer of technology, attack officers of legitimate Corporations of the United States, and attempt to overcome by kidnapping, violence, and threat of murder those persons who will not “bend the knee” to China.

This includes the IANA.ORG and ICANN, who appear to be compromised per 2012 and 2022 findings.

By December 2022, it is evident to all Americans the deep and unjust influence that CCP has on U.S. media and communications, as shown by Elon Musk disclosures at “TWITTER, INC.”, and by similar abuse in FACEBOOK/META companies and organized stalking that a two year old child could have “patched” if they wished to stop. Instead, such defects are sustained and remedy refused and ignored; indicating that the reliance on private social responsibility or regional leadership to conform to regional values is a fantasy and false safeguard; obligating a stringent Federal interdiction into these companies organization as “unregistered quasi-government International bodies” beyond their franchise in INTERSTATE COMMERCE alone; or a separation of the Federal Union in self-defense against compromised component states and regions; to protect the lives and property of individuals and business from this illegal Trust and foreign sovereign influence.



RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED found that this parallel between the Chinese Communist Party and privacy and abuse automation by the OpenBSD and JUNIPER NETWORKS group in concert with JunOS product; then linked to NTT GROUP / NTT COMMUNICATIONS / NTT-VERIO / LOSTSERVER operators and leadership; is absolutely **one-to-one**.

A fundamental competency of the obligations, duties, rights, and boundaries of an ordinary INTERSTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, to the extent of abuse far surpassing the “BELL TELEPHONE” antitrust case; is evident and material in this monopoly practice and the diversity of capital investment between “six-trillion Dollar PCR/CCP backed firms” and “one-hundred-billion Dollar NATION OF JAPAN optical transport monopoly” and similar use of “Holding Company” structures to take in, divest revenue, and declare umbrella company status such as “Real Estate Investment Trust” standing (EQUINIX, DIGITAL REALTY TRUST INC.) to operate as “Internet Service Providers” and bypass prior safeguards imposed upon NTT AMERICAN INC. by written complaint of the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION to the UNITED STATES FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION in application for incorporation of such entity. Then quickly evaded by “sudden creation of DIGITAL REALTY TRUST INC.” in State of California to satisfy this need, and “donation” of real estate by NTT/COGENT to create a trust at 2323 Bryan St Dallas Texas housing all three companies:

DIGITAL REALTY TRUST INC.

COGENT COMMUNICATIONS

EQUINIX

Our findings further show that when this discovery was disclosed, DIGITAL REALTY TRUST INC. transferred the data centers to EQUINIX, an American-owned business, while continuing to operate as if the companies were joined at the hip; in a coordinated and regular fashion.

In response to this disclosure by SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. – the members of LOSTSERVER then accused the company of being “shell companies” to deflect from the conduct and impersonation of properties “ZLAYER.COM” and “DEEP LAYER INC.” spin-off firms made from license of “SEVEN ALPHA™” products and services; concealing their own speculative securities activity in State of California and formation of “ZEN LAYER INC.” there to resell the actual network of COGENT COMMUNICATIONS and DIGITAL REALTY TRUST INC. as if it were privately held by that company in whole before unsophisticated investors and the public.

This “HOLDING COMPANY” pattern, then discovered in EMBRACER GROUP AB and comparison of PARADOX INTERACTIVE AB with the subsequently made EMBRACER GROUP AB rapid acquisition of companies strategically positioned to harm and impede SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. technology and license effectively at great cost (\$7 billion USD); despite increasing quality failure and lower performance of products in that portfolio (see DAWN OF WAR III); indicated that such large capital outlays (\$2-10 Billion USD) appear to be token spending investments by a larger monopoly such as NTT GROUP or TENCENT HOLDING CO LTD via trust and fund groups, to overcome dissenting franchise holders and rights in the lucrative International game market and emerging Artificial Intelligence in distributed computing for interactive casual and serious games.

These matters without mitigating abuse and ongoing threats of violence and intimidation, might have been construed as a market technology convergence; if not for: 1.) the very large (national state actor) scale of such buying of influence and registered pre-existing property in a course directly parallel SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. work spanning 20 years; and 2.) directed attacks in identical fashion to interfere with the United States political process and labor markets to coerce exclusive dependence upon “annual enrollment” to obtain “basic and required health care services” conditional to obligated work exclusively for the State or Federal labor force; thereby 3.) barring private ownership and small business from operation in favor of these large foreign capital actors aggressive movements into domestic markets; while 4.) establishing a locus of foreign activity in Sweden and other countries in proximity with each other to suggest improper back-channel and inter-office collaboration barred by normal and essential Antitrust Legislation in the United States and other countries.

The Russian Federation saw this in organized attacks on its banking system while similar firms poured capital into Ukraine after it declared independence; and the taking in the LOSTSERVER case is no different.

# FALSE WAR

**The allegation that Russia is the aggressor in the Russo-Ukraine War, following organized attacks on Russian State banks and communication; is absurd.** LOSTSERVER GROUP, like Ukraine, has played itself as a victim after initiating attacks on a legally established government and government offices; to solicit aid and support from an International Community; while fleeing with the child of a developer and simultaneously threatening the parent of that child with theft or sale to dilute their legal name, products, and damage their public right to work and investment potential of securities issued prior to such threats; to carry out the child abduction.

**NTT GROUP IS COMPLICIT** in such activity, as such members of LOSTSERVER are “NTT-VERIO” employees, and abused their access to the global NTT network to execute this fraud over 2001-2022; in a clear and intentional crafted effort to deceive the public (Title 76 Section 76-3) and do so on a global level (76 O.S. §76-4) using and aided by ICANN and ARIN, and IANA.ORG members jointly.

**The public can no longer rely on such organizations due to this breach of trust and effort to pass technology to PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA, NATION OF JAPAN, and establish transfer and sale limitations to discriminate against private persons, individuals, and non-government organizations dissenting with the IETF and IEPG.**

Further, the Public cannot rely on the UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE to carry out protection or service these laws, and such agents in State of Oklahoma have repeatedly alleged supervisors require a “show of proof of \$50,000 USD in damage directly to the United States” to authorize a formal Federal Investigation of violation of Federal Law; to deny recovery of the ALLEN child over 2001-2022.

This Oklahoma Constitution Article II-6 “Sale of the Court” voids most agreements and contracts tendered to any party injured, as those terms were reliant on the pledge of 42 U.S. Code §1981 “Equal Protection of Law” and prohibition against “United States self interest conditional enforcement of State and Federal Law”.

The debt of the United States, and future obligations by the American People to finance such “wars” initiated by the ZELENSKY REGIME against the Russian Federation; resulting in tremendous loss of life and themed a “perpetual war with the stated minimal intent of utterly destroying and economically enslaving the Russian Federation in Debt for damages done to civilian infrastructure based on perceived value in a very large ponzi scheme and investments there enjoined similar human trafficking and unregulated selling of children for adoption under the liberation of prior sanctions against this practice with Europe and the Western NATO member states”, an industry that serves the LGBTQA+ market and efforts to legalize marriage between members of that group who cannot have children but desire children or do not wish to undergo the medical risks or barriers to natural child birth. This is an industry, and no matter how noble the ideal may be – it is no different than the selling of NATIVE AMERICAN CHILDREN into NATIVE SCHOOLS organized by colonial governments to create working and subordinate labor class members through artificial “equalization” destroying the culture, heritage, and natural rights of persons with specific abuses which remain so horrible that they are not discussed in media today.

While RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED respects the right of ordinary Ukrainian citizens to take up arms and to fight and make resistance in the interest of their own suffrage; the execution of persons who do so is a violation of “THE UNIVERSAL DECLARATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS”, and a practice now common under the ZELENSKY REGIME to raise serious questions as to what purpose financial support or military support is serving in this conflict – and how such activities polarize and galvanize children and child soldiers in an identical fashion to prior “Nazi Youth” and extremist radical leftist (national) socialist practices in Ukraine.

The isolation of the war is a blessing and a virtue of the Russian Federation to show restraint at the cost of thousands of lives; in the interest of sustaining food and fuel supplies for Europe and to appease the casual authority of the West and NATO; who in turn are now endorsing direct attacks into the Russian Federation and doing so without intent to lessen or de-escalate the war, forcing a conflict that will likely trigger a permanent change in global power prior to the end of the United States 2020-2024 Biden Administration.

The ability to influence a nation, and to declare war in a 4 year period, obliterating decades of peace talks and development of trust and cooperation in the incitement of unrest and tampering with electronic communications and digital voting; suggests that the compromise of NORTEL NETWORKS was simple a “Dry run” for a later attack on the Government of the United States and specific Government and Political process of the many Member States by an organized foreign adversary operating outside of the conventional “registered organized business and commerce” terms at law.

Even where only marginally successful, or in interest of making such contests appear split evenly to incite unrest and a false need to undertake Ukraine-style revolutionary action; experienced analysts have observed the resistance offered to simple and immediate rudimentary “best practices” and immediate “government oversight and interdiction to restore transparency” appears deeply compromised. To the extent that the dissolution of the present United States Department of Justice and/or installation of a new and separate branch of “United States Constitutional Rights Enforcement” to check or overtake such cases from the FBI and Federal Prosecutors – who are split between criminal enterprise activity of a non-state sponsored nature and immigration policies compounding those issues with specific and terrifying organized “mass trafficking of unaccompanied minors” and false parental escort of children for exploitation into and out of the United States; to the degree that a single branch of government cannot and should not be addressing both these civilian and militarized threats while trying to also operate as a regulatory check against internal and State corruption.

The Government of the United States was created when “paper” was the primary form of record; and a spot of rain on a wagon would destroy a document made in error or abuse of power, while the open frontier of the country allowed persons so wronged to simply flee when Justice was denied by process to them; ending with the mass enslavement of persons by color and incapacity to flee without violent pursuit often on no basis than the economic value of obtaining and returning any black man found unaccompanied to slave states.

In the year 2022, the TITLE IV-D AGENCY of such slave states have resumed that activity in concert with support of NTT GROUP / NTT-VERIO / COGENT COMMUNICATIONS agents in LOSTSERVER seizing and taking children from NATIVE AMERICAN TERRITORY families and homes; to resume the process barred by 586 U.S. \_\_\_\_ Case 17-1091 (Justice Ginsberg, oral arguments and ruling – a bench order of the Unanimous Supreme Court against the State and Federal Civil Courts to cease this 4<sup>th</sup> and 14<sup>th</sup> Amendment forfeiture process and bondage and imputed income claims in civil fines as EXCESSIVE FINES de facto).

That this is even being debated beyond the 42 U.S. Code §666(a)(10) rule to “automatically” read and apply in fiduciary formula a maximum taking and refund in such claims; is criminal and misuse of the Federal records system to try and convict persons without due process, a form of **derivative entrapment** of criminal degree themed a **war crime** by United States Treaty;

And so enabled by agency of NATION OF JAPAN, KINGDOM OF SWEDEN, ICELAND, UNITED KINGDOM, PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA, and a handful of United States member States in the Federal Union who have entered into commercial relationship with those foreign sovereign entities for interest of the State contrary to the Laws of the United States.

A Sitting President who does not rectify this, or where his agents delegated that authority conceal or obstruct such fact, has no legal right to remain in office (Title 21 Oklahoma Statutory Law §21-1305).

Nor does a Federal Union that is in material breach of the first incorporated “Declaration” of the nation in construction of words, for failure on notice and refusal to act, remain a competent or legally standing entity at law, by design and craft of Oklahoma Constitution Article I-1 and the Law of the United States duly made in fear of this abuse in “The Enabling of Statehood Act” of 1906, obligated the incorporation of State of Oklahoma.

The “right” to invoke a “dissolution” has occurred and make record of such “operation of law”, is not a privy choice of the State Government or Federal Government of the United States to first “consider, deliberate, or elect”; but is in fact a **LEGAL FACT AT LAW**, owing no duty but to present the evidence and trigger event proof.

That our sitting “government” – specifically the legal persons or natural persons who occupy those “public offices” are so grossly incompetent as to believe they have a legal right to “decline” to act, or to “withhold” such formal recognition and registration of report; as we saw in 2020 in gross neglect of the minimum process of a sitting Congress before minor altercation and mayhem – of an insubstantial and insufficient degree to warrant criminal prosecution; and to impose without duty the will of the officer over the obligation of the bylaw and commission of the office to perform the duty owing their public commission fully;

Suggests that the implied abdication of responsibility is total and the absence of a will to initiate genuine investigation or due process purchased by foreign and unlawful sovereign influence over the incorporation of such national charter as to render it null and void in legal standing and in equity and claims of all degree.

**Without consequence, purchased by excessive and improper immunity and abuse of such immunity to overrun the duty to be no more than “Good Stewards” over the authority of the Public Trust, and do service without discrimination based on race, color or economic incentive or interest of the state in such proceeds; as to provide protection of rights without sale or barrier or obligation to any other class or profession in full and equally among all members of the public;**

**The effect of such erosion of authority over the child, family, and sexual enticement of persons to design in them a “utility” to society that is imaginary and as unreal as the COMMUNIST PARTY promises of equality and paradise for obedience and submission to authority by will and intent superior to the written law.**

That is what DEMOCRACY means, in the strict and foreign sense – in fact. SUBMISSION TO FORCE.

Force, not majority, meaning that Authority by graft and by abuse of office stands superior to consent of the governed or the consent of the majority of the public in its application to quell and intimidate, abuse, and curb dissent, opposition, and report of improper and unjust actions by those with power to exploit and abuse others.

The United States, as incorporated by JOHN KNOX WITHERSPOON, is not a Democracy.

The very use of the word is “treason”, for those who know its meaning.

The United States, as incorporated by JOHN KNOX WITHERSPOON, is a Republic.

**A REPUBLICAN FORM OF GOVERNMENT, *is a form of government wherein the rights of the Individual shall stand superior to the interest, benefit, needs, wants, or policy of the State or Community; and shall not be infringed (violated, oppressed, abused, or misrepresented as mental illness) unless some grave offense is done to violate the RIGHTS OF OTHERS EXPRESSLY, and shall not constitute the fear of violation or belief in the potential of such violation except where such fear is the product of IMPROPER COMMUNICATION – such as threats, unsolicited contact to abuse, or similar intimidation to interfere knowingly with specific rights at law.***

The incapacity among “STUDENTS FOR A DEMOCRATIC SOCIETY” (SDS) and later “WEATHER UNDERGROUND” activity by University of Ann Arbor, Michigan radicals to recognize these rights exist regardless of dissent or opposition of a majority of persons, and must and shall be respected and obeyed as an implicit obligation of a normal society; and shall not be subject to use of force or coercion or criminal threats or “warrant removal due to taking and concealment of property regardless of time or other statutory rule” in removal and concealment of children to abuse and injure personal and especially COMMERCIAL RIGHTS to participate in society;

Wholly summarizes the dispute, intent, and improper fraud of LOSTSERVER to style a child as “PROPERTY OF SOCIETY” or “PROPERTY OF AN UNWED MOTHER” in a gross and simplified child-like criminal concealment of facts pertaining the taking, concealment, abuse, and flight to avoid ORDERED POSSESSION of a child; from which this community and its sex worker financial component and customer base at NTT GROUP; appear to be committed to initiating a CONSTITUTIONAL CRISIS and “Violation of the Enabling of Statehood Act” offense.

Understanding “Socialism” is a polite argument, styled as advice but in fact “threats of civil language”; for the more real and extreme degree of the same animal in “Hardline Communism” and portrayal of all human beings as existing only upon a privilege granted in-consideration of some imagined service and utility to society for which failure to perform equates to severe and unsustainable punishment – and further that the application of such punishment is a duty to perform in such society – is essential to framing the NTT GROUP / LOSTSERVER conduct in 2001-2022.

The presumption of such “Saul Alinsky” style abuse, to suggest offense and injury to rights of persons will provoke a willing desire to compromise that is wrongly held out to be “voluntary” or “consensual” to abuse; is the core of a criminal enterprise that which merits nothing but extermination of the sovereign, state, or political body or legal entity and its agents who promote such “coercive abuse” and in doing so rely frequently on “false persona” to carry out such activity as it is evident this conduct is clearly associated with a “legal person” or agent is criminal; and an injury to the privacy, security, and fundamental peace which is essential to society.

At law, this is a “Breach of the Peace”; and the condition of such people who enjoy the “Peace” are entitled to its restoration as well as prevention of any plan to carry out such “breach”; usually in common law by an “Officer of the Peace” assigned to enforce those customs, statutes, and municipal rules by which a community has agreed and elected or chosen to live by.

The presumption that an injury, refused remedy and left to fester or harm the person, should result in time with a “return to Peace” where full and complete relief obligated by law is denied to a person, a duty of Oklahoma Constitution Article II-6, and United States Federal Law Title 18 Section 241 and (in gender and racial abuse) section 249; is criminal misconduct.

In fact, a party or nation so injured, deprived of its lawful right, is never a participant in “The Peace” and where held against the right to leave or obtain such remedy and restitution, is merely a prisoner of society and subordinated by such abuse to suggest this is sufficient to stop the attacks upon them in exchange for the abandonment of any Constitutional or Human Right, or other privilege guaranteed by Law.

To excuse such failure to suggest it is a “Civil Matter”, placing the cost of paying officers and agents to pursue and prosecute the restitution or recovery of property upon the person alone at their expense prior ruling in their favor, is to deny to a broad class of persons the fundamental equal protection of criminal law in 42 U.S. Code §1981 rule.

A nation, deprived of such peace, or a people or person or tribe or family; is not obligated then to rejoin the peace or society as it has entered into material “breach of contract” in the minimum standard of such solicitation to participate in society; and it is the society – not the injured party – who is incompetent.

In Marxist and Hegelian Dialectic (1820) socialism, so described in “THE ELEMENTS OF THE PHILOSOPHY OF RIGHT”, Prussian writer “G.W.F. Hegel” alleged that the individual was “incompetent”, and such claim to impose a “psychological defect of mind” to excuse the failure of society to perform; by force of authority either by kingship or majority of appointment in the officers of a city or community; or other organization of political body – is the basis for the NATIONAL SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY (NAZI) and HOLOCAUST; as well as the mass genocide by Joseph Stalin in the Soviet Union; and later by Mao Zedong in the former Republic of China..

The understanding of this deviant mindset in the rise of radical “Socialist Democracy” – whether it be Fascist or Communist – is the same criminal enterprise; and so evident in NTT GROUP and LOSTSERVER conduct toward the companies supporting the independent computer service network “Seven Alpha™”.

Public Schools in the United States, especially State Institutions of Higher Education such as Universities and College programs, were installed to extinguish this genocidal and deviant conduct after it instigated war with England by the initial 13 Colonies, then the First World War, and again just 21 years later in the Second World War, and later in North Korea and Vietnam. Those State sponsored school programs administered by the United States Department of Education, have as of the year 2022 and since 1994, utterly failed.

The installation of such programs and public works, in fraud to suggest a skill set or theory or other esoteric area of study in 4 or 7 years should render a “title” or “authority” or “right to work” over other persons already familiar with or versed in the science and technology – such as persons who built the networks and computers we use today prior to such programs creation due to experience in trades and science related, military work, or academic pursuit – to suggest a “restriction on the right to practice” without “endorsement of a labor union or industrial support or similar very large financial patronage”, are engaged in criminal violation of the Constitution of the United States – Article 1 section 9 and 10.

#### SECTION. 9.

The Migration or Importation of such Persons as any of the States now existing shall think proper to admit, shall not be prohibited by the Congress prior to the Year one thousand eight hundred and eight, but a Tax or duty may be imposed on such Importation, not exceeding ten dollars for each Person.

The Privilege of the Writ of Habeas Corpus shall not be suspended, unless when in Cases of Rebellion or Invasion the public Safety may require it.

No Bill of Attainder or ex post facto Law shall be passed.

[No Capitation, or other direct, Tax shall be laid, unless in Proportion to the Census or Enumeration herein before directed to be taken.]\*

No Tax or Duty shall be laid on Articles exported from any State.

No Preference shall be given by any Regulation of Commerce or Revenue to the Ports of one State over those of another: nor shall Vessels bound to, or from, one State, be obliged to enter, clear, or pay Duties in another.

No Money shall be drawn from the Treasury, but in Consequence of Appropriations made by Law; and a regular Statement and Account of the Receipts and Expenditures of all public Money shall be published from time to time.

No Title of Nobility shall be granted by the United States: And no Person holding any Office of Profit or Trust under them, shall, without the Consent of the Congress, accept of any present, Emolument, Office, or Title, of any kind whatever, from any King, Prince, or foreign State.

#### SECTION. 10.

No State shall enter into any Treaty, Alliance, or Confederation; grant Letters of Marque and Reprisal; coin Money; emit Bills of Credit; make any Thing but gold and silver; Coin a Tender in Payment of Debts; pass any Bill of Attainder, ex post facto Law, or Law impairing the Obligation of Contracts, or grant any Title of Nobility.

No State shall, without the Consent of the Congress, lay any Imposts or Duties on Imports or Exports, except what may be absolutely necessary for executing it's inspection Laws: and the net Produce of all Duties and Imposts, laid by any State on Imports or Exports, shall be for the Use of the Treasury of the United States; and all such Laws shall be subject to the Revision and Controul of the Congress.

No State shall, without the Consent of Congress, lay any Duty of Tonnage, keep Troops, or Ships of War in time of Peace, enter into any Agreement or Compact with another State, or with a foreign Power, or engage in War, unless actually invaded, or in such imminent Danger as will not admit of delay

**The Key Words are: “No Title of Nobility shall be granted by the United States”**

This means that the rights at law shall not be levied differently upon persons by assignment or honor or award of any United States government to a person, such as violation of the XXIII-1A “RIGHT TO WORK” made a 10<sup>th</sup> Amendment protection in the Constitution of the State of Oklahoma.

**Further, per section 10: “No state shall... pass any Bill of Attainder, ex post facto Law, or Law impairing the Obligation of Contracts, or grant any Title of Nobility.”**

What DEMOCRATIC SOCIALISM would have persons believe, is that “academic titles are noble titles of right in the class and opportunity to enjoy privileged work” where all persons are – by implicit and unjustly imposed contract imposed with an obligation to “produce work of utility to society” so dictated by “society”, not by the individual or their interest; the benefit of having a “high degree of academic honor” became the qualifier for increased pay and light work in such society – as well as authority over others lacking such honor – for which this application whether it is granted by the UNITED STATES AGENCY or by a State Agency, is a treason against the Constitutional Laws of the United States – the bylaws of incorporation of the body politic; and thus not entitled any exemption or waiver by any act of the Federal or State Legislature short of a genuine Federal **Constitutional Amendment** in the prescribed process.

For those members of RTI who have had to read the letters from LOSTSERVER members, it is evident this fact is wholly contrary to their legal and public claims at law; and the assertion that a College or Vendor Certification does not qualify such persons to “higher academic entitlement and class to exclusive right to assert grandiose authority of a delusional and foreign sovereign nature over persons they wish to assert a clear baseless and criminal superiority complex.

So evident is this – that our officers typically become physically disgusted reading these claims, to the point of suffering serious emotional and psychological trauma just trying to digest the claims of the LOSTSERVER group and their agents evasive, false, and purposefully misleading pathological lying.

While a minority of select persons can see these facts on prima facie; the harm is that unsophisticated and non-technical person, including both District Judges and Federal and State Justice Department employees as well as at least 3 clinical psychologists in 2019 reading the papers, and almost all laypersons are deceived, intimidated, and overcome by the sheer confidence and false assertion of authority in knowingly false accounts, omissions of LEGAL FACT and COURT RECORD, false statements, and false use of authority and false legal name to invent a public appearance of collective agreement and outrage – in manufactured evidence of DONALD J. BEAL, ALICIA MCMAHON, VERONICA PETERSEN, BOBBY SCARBROUGH and their associates at NTT GROUP / NTT COMMUNICATIONS / NTT-VERRIO cited as references including TEK SYSTEMS and BRIAN WOLFE d/b/a TERRABOX.

**All of these persons have been impeached on evidence, in documented transcripts, and in documented PRIVATE INVESTIGATION paid for in 2012 by RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPRATED.**

However, the burden of disseminating this information and specific citation of the evidence in each case and person, is overwhelming – and by design of LOSTSERVER in 5 separate platforms created for abuse, an ongoing and material fraud by NTT GROUP and INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE members to defraud; compelling inordinate legal time and services from the victim in an effort to exhaust the defense and all attorneys tasked to this matter. In 2011, the LOSTSERVER member sent 70 threat letters to all employees of RIGGS ABBNEY LAW FIRM, to communicate these threats; further expressing the scope and scale of such organized abuse on an organizational and company level on behalf of LOSTSERVER and NTT-VERIO taking and concealment of a child in State of Texas violating ORDERED POSSESSION.

The irony is, the perpetrators only have a high school diploma per their own resume; and are projecting those defects of appointment to conceal the delegation from the IETF membership guidance of NTT-VERIO / LOSTSERVER activity from State of California, in practices pioneered by University of Ann Arbor “SDS”.

This fraud is sustained to reverse the victim-perpetrator narrative in “Rules for Radicals” fashion of Saul Alinsky and WEATHER UNDERGROUND leader “Bill Ayers”; portraying the SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. staff as unqualified and mentally deficient, incompetent, immoral, criminally minded – and to even obtain transcripts from the University of such person to suggest that their GPA proves that they cannot be held up as a qualified person;

Of course this omits the false allegation of rape and sexual harassment at the University which resulted in harmful grades and retaliation by grade fabrication to conceal sexual solicitation of female students reported by the SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. owner against the Theater Department instructor, for which the (female) head of that department dismissed despite a teacher explicitly harassing an 18 year old female student to go on a date with him during class in front of the entire room and continuing such behavior even after the girl broke down in tears crying; and during such act the teacher then threatening to lower the girls grade if she did not go on a date with him. This is not appropriate, but not unusual – and why the officer left the Theater Department after his grades were actually altered by the same teacher in retaliation for this report.

It takes a special kind of stupid to adhere to such a “simple narcissistic and violently abusive behavior” as to assume something from a private record; or to abuse a person (publicly and in a COMMERCIAL FASHION) to compel them to give public formal report of “sexual harassment in a State School” to stop physical and sexual abuse of the person and their intimate partner and family at events like SOONERCON and TRICK CON TREAT and other regional trade shows prior SPONSORED FINANCIALLY BY SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. before this fraud.

**After substantial consideration, with regard to potential MENTAL ILLNESS of a CRIMINAL DEGREE and failure of the STATE OF TEXAS and STATE OF OKLAHOMA to take action in concealment of a child and effort to style such abuse and physical domestic violence with attempted murder as “delusion” based on these “BLACK CODE” policies and misuse of TITLE IV-D AGENCY supported by the IANA.ORG and INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE member in LOSTSERVER labor union activity;**

RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED finds then that the abuse to imply “title or authority” in concert also with XXIII-1A Oklahoma Constitutional Rights premeditated violation and a written plan, scheme, and pattern of unremorseful and sustained fraud in concert with child concealment and child abuse; sponsored and carried by NTT GROUP / NTT COMMUNICATIONS / NTT-VERIO / LOSTSERVER agents of their employment and at and with COGENT COMMUNICATIONS and DIGITAL REALTY TRUST INC. and EQUINIX at 2323 Bryan Street (Dallas Texas) and 1950 North Stemmons Freeway (Dallas Texas) – to be in activity with THORN.BLACKROSE.ORG and its operator’s organization of LOSTSERVER to carry this fraud;

That such companies and their partners are engaged in “sexual harassment” and such threats over 2001-2022 are of a clear “LGBTQIA+ abuse of binary sexual persons in false persona themed hate crimes under the new 18 U.S. Code §249 regulatory rule; now sustained on amendment of that Federal Law to evade specific charge by resort to “STOLEN VALOR” and other “emasculating and gender prejudice suggesting a less-than-masculine civil honor” for abuse and intimidation of a COMMERCIAL NATURE to conceal theft and fraud; incorporating then also threat against persons over the age of 65 and against gay and bisexual members of the City of Ada in unsolicited threats and identity theft in 2022 confirmed by independent report; and in abuse to injure, deceive, harm, and defraud a child of fundamental 76 Oklahoma Statute Section 76-8 rights;

Implying defect of mind and defect of sexuality in both the father and the son, based on NATIVE AMERICAN heritage and “olive” skin, “fine dark hair that has turned silver”, “natural silver streak of a Native American ethnic character in early 20s”, and body and facial hair and bone structure of a Native American Chickasaw man, typical of a person born to the CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION of mixed race.

Which exceeds simple discrimination based on race to escalate in 2001-2021 threats to overt rape and sexual assault threats, threats against intimate partners in letters threatening, email from accounts created to extort including hitman4hire and myluv187 on YAHOO and GOOGLE to carry the child taking and concealment; for which NATION OF JAPAN and PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA appear beneficiaries of this criminal conduct; and to extend such hate speech to general “dehumanizing sexual harassment” to take and conceal a child.

Claims the child “belongs to the abductor by right” in such threats further assert a “Sovereign Citizen” and “Texas National Separatist” presence financed and supported by NTT GROUP and IANA.ORG members.



## FOR THESE REASONS

For these reasons, far beyond “for cause” in any **employment or workplace or market situation worldwide**, RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED now elects to impose strict and definitive sanctions on those countries, their **specific franchise** by class, and **general franchise** of their Citizens as material supporters of this ongoing and unlawful attack upon the American People and People of the Indian Territory in concert with illicit transfer of “LEGAL NAME”, “LEGAL NAME RIGHTS”, “FRANCHISE”, and effort to “extinguish and impose a civil death” by fraudulent medical practice which is a crime in the State of Oklahoma per Title 43A Section 43A-5-104, in concert with attacks on the UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE MAIL RECEIPTAL in four (4) counts over 2015-2021; supporting evidence later confirmed of **theft of U.S. Mail in 2021 formal report by the U.S. Postmaster on discovery and recovery of rifled mail** constituting an ongoing and targeted interference in the civil process to thwart report of TITLE IV-D AGENCY abuse and non-compliance with FEDERAL REGISTER Volume 81 Number 244 Page 93492-93569 obligated February 21st 2017 change in State law and failure to enforce or acknowledge or submit to “REQUIRED STATE LAW” (in 45 CFR §302.70) and other 45 CFR duties; a requirement of operation of a TITLE IV-D AGENCY (45 CFR §302.0 and §303.0 rule).

Gay, Homosexual, Transgender, Lesbian, Intersex, and Asexual persons have enough to deal with – without NATION OF JAPAN and PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA employing a bisexual who has elected to abuse his position to assault, harass, and injure the family of competitor companies and threaten CORPORATIONS OF THE UNITED STATES who are competitors to NTT GROUP and TENCENT HOLDING CO LTD.

This conduct represents why many societies banned and persecuted LGBTIA+ communities – such as nations following the slavery and exploitation of children for “sexual utility” and control over vassals in the Roman Empire and Persian Empire. Nothing incites the multi-generational hatred and justified grievance of a people against a state, nation, or foreign sovereign as the injury to their children and “Corruption of Blood” under color of law or other **derivative entrapment** and **fraud upon the court**.

Nor can the refusal to make restitution and produce remedy or greater guarantee of protection after such injury so undermine and disable the authority of a State or government, as the **denial of genocide** and **complicity with genocide** for which perpetual lawful and unlimited right of retaliation to suppress and extinguish such threat is a LEGAL RIGHT of the **Fourth Geneva Convention** prior exercised after war crimes by **NATION OF JAPAN** in nuclear strikes on Hiroshima, Nagasaki, and obligation for unconditional surrender of such a criminal nation; which in its final moments rose up against the Emperor of Japan and attempted to overthrow him to prevent the broadcast of the Surrender. Such dishonor is that of the **NATION OF JAPAN** and **PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA** in their actions at this time in context to NTT GROUP, TENCENT, and the activity of LOSTSERVER members at the IANA.ORG and INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE; as to sever the legal connections and equity of their people and of all nations allied with this abuse from **Seven Alpha™** and its benefits and service.

RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED stands by the motto of **Seven Alpha™** brands and products, which is a hallmark of the core American Warfighter culture behind that platform and its products:

### **“You are outnumbered by One.”**

*Where such communities believe in the superior authority and right of many to overcome the minority or the individual; our company believes in the authority of One – in the individual – for which all our resources, all our technical experience and dedication, and all our authority are but a service to the protection and integrity of the Dignity of even one – and for the Dignity represented by that which stands equal in Each and Every Individual across the spectrum of any body or collective, a duty to preserve the rights of one regardless of the want or need or utility that such injury may afford to many or to all. It is a wholly American creed; clearly alien to a generation raised in foreign slavery and subordination – and is not by that character defined as a masculine or feminine or social role popularized by socialist doctrine and roles. We believe that Dignity of each is sacred; and that the voluntary will to spend the treasure of our entire culture and national industry and treasure to defend that is a higher duty than the accumulation of such property – nor a function of our actions subject any act owing witness or recognition, for it is the nature of absolute resistance to the unjust injury of any person.*

Such a community will not threaten, will not demand, and will not attempt to persuade. It only acts when due; and it never seeks recognition or registration. That is why you have not heard of us. It is the custom of the People to leave no trace as they pass over their enemies – but the absence of the enemy when they pass.

To a guilty mind, who knows the extent of their actions against others – this is improperly construed as if a real threat; while to the innocent, this is a promise that help is coming and it will never stop and never tire and never rest until the work is done; forever and ever.

Before this child was born, photos were not taken of persons working in this field as a POLICY of the company; citing the need to control information due to the nature of such work. After the child was born, photos were made to remember the parent for the child; should they be found and returned – so they may know their family and who was looking for them. So they may stare into their parents eyes, even when they are gone. Operators do not have photos taken nor does the company share photos of persons who work for RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED, SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C., DEEP LAYER INC., MILITCH SYSTEMS, or other projects in the 52.

This information management scheme has been so extensive that the LOSTSERVER perpetrators have attempted to allege that there are no witnesses, that Directors of the company are fictional or actually “cats”, or similar **deeply delusional and criminally inventive fabricated evidence to conceal a real child from ORDERED POSSESSION of their JOINT MANAGING CONSERVATOR in CHICKASAW NATION RESERVATION.**

**Claims that visitation is afforded, contrary evasion and threats of false arrest and prior unprovoked and calculated physical battery and threat of false arrest if the party defend themselves from physical battery; are essential for the public to understand that in a DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SITUATION or ORGANIZED ATTEMPTED MURDER AND ENTRAPMENT matter with written threats; casual and ordinary “family contact” does not and has not existed between the abducting parties and the parent subjected to these attempted murders since September 2001 – for over 20 years.**

**This means no one has called, sent a birthday card, delivered a report card, or even given the address or location of the child’s residence or place of concealment for 20 years; contrary demand for return and promise of telephone or letter or email communication of a genuine nature.**

All claims to suggest otherwise or create a legal reason for FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH A COURT ORDER then held out to seek payment of FINANCIAL BENEFITS over denial of DUE PROCESS and on fraud in prior December 2001 “wholly in default” finding against VERONICA PETERSEN; wrongly resumed under a new and foreign civil cause of action using the prior “abandonment” civil case for a claim of marriage that was equally fraudulent in filing to resume prior default, a legal finding of record in ORDER of the District Court Judge;

Are part of a larger Title 23 Section 23-9.1 “Spoliation” (false creation of records) to embezzle from the United States “TITLE IV-D AGENCY” child welfare benefits on forced removal and concealment of a child from their home and to extort a registered limited liability company of established property and technology, sabotage the company in an \$80,0000 USD theft, and damage NORTEL NETWORKS (the client) resulting in a \$250 billion loss of equity, data breach, and 80,000 jobs lost as a result of that fraud; sustained by NTT GROUP employees and INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE member who worked for NTT COMMUNICATIONS / NTT-VERIO and created and managed LOSTSERVER during the 2001-2022 concealment and 2001-2013 public threats signed by LOSTSERVER over 300 pages in length.

Efforts to misconstrue that and promote that content to interest and solicit “PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA” per 2021-2022 publications in extortion and upon GOOGLE LLC video platform to blackmail; make this matter a clear interference in INTERNATIONAL TRADE, carried by NATION OF JAPAN to influence and impress PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA and work a fraud upon the Chinese Communist Party by holding out this claim and offer to gain business for NTT GROUP and 2323 Bryan Street, Dallas Texas data center office operators and services.

The consequence as of December 2022, based on failure to cease this fraud, are **sanctions now issued and imposed lawfully by RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED for “sexual harassment” by PRC/NTT.**